Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
September 24, 2020 at 4:00PM
320 S. Ohio



Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
September 24, 2020 4PM
320 S Ohio

NOTICE, is hereby given that the Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc. will be holding a VIRTUAL Special
Called Meeting on Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 4PM at URL: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/632935997
/PHONE: 1 877 309 2073 / ACCESS CODE: 632-935-997 for the purpose of considering and taking formal action
regarding the following items:

1. Call meeting to order
2. Discussion and Action; September 17, 2020 Minutes
3. Discussion and Action: FY19-20 Audit, Engagement of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LL.C

4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Carlos Lunar, $3,000

5. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant-Linda Cermeno, $3,000

6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Rogelio Barrientes, $3,000
7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Myra Elizondo, $3,000

8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Muhammad Owais, $5,000
9. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Teri Gonzalez

10. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Juan Pedraza

11. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant- Myra Morales

12. Adjournment

The: Board af Dot resnss the ;unopuml-mw \c\-un 4t any time duning the mecting +a et = ith it abuncy 1ndcatdsme 21tk Sodben 21071, deliberne the pusha v o sl ol dcal progaty In soacndume with Seuuom $48 072, delibctats frotwonexl maion i acadanor 411k Sodien $51 074, and of doiborate
S mes 7 The mu‘. g b douwmdime with Vormon's Tetts Cinde Admottol Feaas o emment Codle, Suvtiom 453 001 o 0y

L heachy wartify thys \ulu 1 Mecting vf ll)-rik\dwm pral U with the Upes Mortings A on e oateide bullctin board a1l lylldl wl the ry I\launk l.uw H) % O, siable and auvsable W the gencral public dunng sml 4 fick & olblng b This oties wad postad e
the 1¥Ovday of Scptrmbey 2020 a1 1 001N and will sxmain w poried wonb nm«-l T mt et 7 l..u i pramcervslirg the s oo 1ime o 1hi i an sasddatuce %1tk hapta $51 ol the Touas s,

ATTEST: WW %
Corpo of Mercedes

Melissa Ramirez, Development









Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Virtual Special Called Meeting
Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:00PM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez — President

Jaime Gonzales — Secretary

Roel Villanueva- Member

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:
Joe Flores — Vice President
Tony Garza — Treasurer

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Mark Sossi — DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:
Roberto Carrillo - Givilancz & Martinez

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

2. Discussion and Action: September 10, 2020 Minutes
David Garza motioned to approve the September 10, 2020 Minutes as presented. Seconded by Jaime
Gonzales. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: August 2020 Financials
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the August 2020 Financials as presented. Seconded by Peggy
Marie Chavez — Yanez. All voted aye.

4. Discussion and Action: TXCLASS Investment Report
Roel Villanueva motioned to approve the TXCLASS Investment Report as presented. Seconded by
Jaime Gonzales. All voted aye.



5. Discussion and Action: IRP Budget
Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve the IRP Budget as presented. Seconded by Roel Villanueva. All
voted aye.

6. Discussion and Action: FY 19-20 Audit, Engagement of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
Roel Villanueva motioned to Table the FY 19-20 Audit, Engagement of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC.
Seconded by Jaime Gonzales. All voted aye.

7. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Ashley Werbiski, $5,000
Roel Villanueva motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
application in the amount of $5,000 for Ashley Werbiski - DBA Ashley Nicole Photography.
Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez. All voted aye.

8. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Gloria Gannon, $3,000
Roel Villanueva motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
application in the amount of $3,000 for Gloria Gannon — DBA G-G’s Hair Salon. Seconded by Peggy
Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

9. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Gladis E. Munoz, $3,000
Roel Villanueva motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
application in the amount of $3,000 for Gladis E. Munoz — DBA La Mejico Bakery. Seconded by
Jaime Gonzales. All voted aye.

10. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business Recovery Grant — Viridiana Manzano,
$5,000

Jaime Gonzales motioned to approve Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant application
in the amount of $5,000 for Viridiana Manzano — DBA Mercedes Pediatrics. Seconded by Peggy
Marie Chavez - Yanez. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 4:22 PM

Fred Gonzalez, President “ . Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President

Tony Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary



Roel Villanueva, Member David Garza, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



3. Discussion and Action: FY 19-20 Audit, Engagement
of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC



CARR Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
RIGGS & 4100 N. 23rd St.
INGRAM McAllen, TX 78504

CPAs and Advisors {956} 686-3701

(956} 686-6830 {fax)
CRlcpa.com

To the Board of Directors and Executive Director of
Development Corporation of Mercedes
Mercedes, Texas 78570

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Development
Corporation of Mercedes for the year ended September 30, 2020. We will audit the financial
statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of the Development Corporation of Mercedes as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2020. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America
provide for certain required supplementary information (RS}, such as management’s discussion and
analysis (MD&A), to supplement the Development Corporation of Mercedes’ basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the
Development Corporation of Mercedes’ RSl in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSl is required by
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but
will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

2) Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund.

3) Budgetary Comparison Schedule — IRP Special Revenue Fund.

4) Budgetary Notes to Required Supplementary Information.

5) Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios.
6) Schedule of Contributions.

7) Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios.

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies
the Development Corporation of Mercedes’s financial statements. We will subject the following
supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or
to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinion on it in



relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report combined with our auditor’s report on the
financial statements:

1) Comparative individual fund statements.

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditor’s report will not
provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information:

1) Introductory section.
Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are
fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second
paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Qur audit will be
conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the
Development Corporation of Mercedes and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the
Development Corporation of Mercedes’ financial statements. Our report will be addressed to
management and the governing board of Development Corporation of Mercedes. We cannot provide
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If
our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we
may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as
required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and
other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control on compliance, and (2)
that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state
that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the
Development Corporation of Mercedes is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed
in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with
governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the
relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to



be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)
misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable
to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.
Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do
they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste and abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable
risk exists that some material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the
audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in
the accounts, and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement,
and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require
certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities
required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies
or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we
will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government
Auditing Standards.



Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Development Corporation of Mercedes’ compliance with
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the
objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express
such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Development
Corporation of Mercedes in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, assist in
the conversion from fund based statements to government-wide financial statements in accordance
with GASB Statement No. 34, assist in preparing journal entries (other than proposed adjustments)
related to the Development Corporation of Mercedes’ pension and OPEB liabilities in accordance with
GASB Statements Nos. 68 and 75, other requested entries and any other nonaudit services based on
information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government
Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The
other services are limited to the financial statements, related notes, and other services previously
defined as well as any other services you may request. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve
the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective
internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring
ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the
selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to
us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing
us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, including identification of all related parties and all
related-party relationships and transactions, (2} additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
for confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period



presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each
opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others
where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include
informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators,
or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and
appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or
contracts or grant agreements that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates
that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited
financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report
thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP;
(2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you
have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies
related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility
includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are
also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and
format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, related
notes, the other services defined above and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be
required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation
of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial
statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.
Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results
of those services; and accept responsibility for them.



Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations
we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing. We will schedule the
engagement based in part on deadlines, working conditions, and the availability of your key personnel.
We will plan the engagement based on the assumption that your personnel will cooperate and
provide assistance by performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting
documents, and preparing confirmations. If for whatever reason your personnel are unavailable to
provide the necessary assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have
to do to complete the engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees
over our original fee estimate.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Development Corporation of Mercedes; however,
management is responsible far distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless
restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our
reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC, and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely
manner to regulator or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S.
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Carr, Riggs & Ingram,
LLC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation
to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the
report release date or for any additional period requested by a regulator. If we are aware that a
federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies)
contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on September 2020 and to issue our report no later than December 31,
202D. Aaron Rios is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that
our gross fee, excluding expenses,will not exceed $15,000. Our standard hourly rates vary according
to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your
audit. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable
on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account
becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full, If we
elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You
will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket
costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the



audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we incur the additional costs.

Dispute Resolution

In the event of a dispute between the parties which arises out of or relates to this contract or
engagement letter, the breach thereof or the services provided or to be provided hereunder, if the
dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties agree that before initiating arbitration,
litigation or other dispute resolution procedure, they will first try, in good faith, to resolve the dispute
through non-binding mediation. All parties agree that an alternative form of dispute resolution shall
not be undertaken by either party until the expiration of fifteen (15) calendar days following notice
being provided to the other party indicating that the dispute cannot be settled through mediation.
The mediation will be administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Dispute
Resolution Rules for Professional Accounting and Related Services Disputes. The costs of any
mediation proceedings shall be shared equally by all parties.

Governing Law; Venue

This agreement and performance hereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Alabama,
without reference to any conflict of laws rules or principles. Any action or proceeding arising from or
relating to this agreement must be brought in a state or federal court having jurisdiction in Coffee
County, Alabama, and each party irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction and venue of any such court
in any such action or proceeding and agrees to waive any defenses to venue and jurisdiction including
forum non conveniens.

Electronic Data Communication and Storage and Use of Third Party Service Provider

In the interest of facilitating our services to your company, we may send data over the Internet,
securely store electronic data via computer software applications hosted remotely on the Internet,
or allow access to data through third-party vendors’ secured portais or clouds. Electronic data that is
confidential to your company may be transmitted or stored using these methods. We may use third-
party service providers to store or transmit this data, such as, but not limited to, providers of tax
return preparation software. In using these data communication and storage methods, our firm
employs measures designed to maintain data security. We use reasonable efforts to keep such
communications and data access secure in accordance with our obligations under applicable laws and
professional standards. We also require our third-party vendors to do the same.

You recognize and accept that we have no control over, and shall not be responsible for, the
unauthorized interception or breach of any communications or data once it has been sent or has
been subject to unauthorized access, notwithstanding all reasonable security measures employed by
us or our third-party vendors. You consent to our use of these electronic devices and applications and
submission of confidential client information to third-party service providers during this engagement.

To enhance our services to you, we will use a combination of remote access, secure file transfer,
virtual private network or other collaborative, virtual workspace or other online tools or
environments. Access through any combination of these tools allows for on-demand and/or real-time
collaboration across geographic boundaries and time zones and allows CR| and you to share data,
engagement information, knowledge, and deliverables in a protected environment. In order to use
certain of these tools and in addition to execution of this acknowledgement and engagement letter,
you may be required to execute a separate client acknowledgement or agreement and agree to be



bound by the terms, conditions and limitations of such agreement. You agree that CRI has no
responsibility for the activities of its third-party vendors supplying these tools and agree to indemnify
and hold CRI harmless with respect to any and all claims arising from or related to the operation of
these tools. While we may back up your files to facilitate our services, you are solely responsible for
the backup of your files and records; therefore, we recommend that you also maintain your own
backup files of these records. In the event you suffer a loss of any files or records due to accident,
inadvertent mistake, or Act of God, copies of which you have provided to us pursuant to this
agreement, we shall not be responsible or obligated to provide you a copy of any such file or record
which we may retain in our possession.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Development Corporation of Mercedes and
believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any
guestions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this
letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Cam, /?«774.; £ .2..144.,‘_), Lo

McAllen, Texas
September 8, 2020

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee:

Management signature Title

Governance signature Title



4. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Carlos Lunar, $3,000



s mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.
Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 9/18/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

Recommendation:

Carlos Lunar — Approve 3K

Linda Cermeno — Approve 3K

Rogelio Barrientes — Approve 3K

Myra Elizondo — Approve 3K

Muhammad Owais — Approve 5K

Teri Gonzalez — Deny (ineligible, not within City limits or ETJ)
Juan Pedraza - Deny (ineligible, not within City limits or ETJ)
Myra Morales — Deny — (ineligible, recently opened)



5’/5’/2::(]: ¥, pm\
Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing this application: (_ IUATAS LL,\(\Q =

Name of Business: cud & ass_ CamPoviy

Business Type: Woand e td | (loss ' f_G(Y{DO.ﬂ “

Address of Business: 408 W Cxpressway K3 \ Al rr’redps (X

Email Address: R .LGGl6ss Gog @gmg:\ -COT{'\ Phone Number: _ Sk <SLS-31&¢

Rl -3a3515
BUSINESS OWNERSHIP Caxlas

TaxiD#:__3- Zokld- (0Ha -9
Entity Name:_ ¥ ¢ | Glass (O Pﬁ\‘ﬂj
Name of business owner (if different from above): Caclos Lunar € Juan Rﬂ(l}(} Y

Number of years in business:

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

« Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses);
e Finance Institutions;

« Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or
« Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.
PERSONNEL
How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 2020?

Full-time Employees #:__ L! . {(Part-time # employees: O )

Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No \/

RECEIVED
AUG 0 5 2020




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

No/

Yes

USE OF FUNDS

How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

‘/ Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. S ; 38 2
/ Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades
for online sales, etc.} S

‘/ Employee support (salaries, insurance, paid leave) S 1300
\/ Utitities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.} S 8?3 Z. Sk
"/ Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. $ & JO

\/ Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S_ 12

Total Amount $ Y ,889 NY?

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: $ i 4 i 88q Sk
{amount shown above may not exceed:
53,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
55,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE {Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institution: ___
Name of your Bank Officer: i o
Have you met with your financial institution (bank) about financial assistance? Yes__No

If no, why not?




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
Economic Injury Disaster Loan {EIDL} Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided via ottachment.

If not, why not?

We \ave 'ﬂm__\m:u. A ( '-L\_Oddt 'i_'hc Ny

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

( k- My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent}) employees.

| affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. (including sole proprietors.)

L The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

C. U My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

C .U By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

C N pwill provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.
C U 1affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name Yoand L ("l\ (S S CO mPW(\ \ij

Written: C avips LU AN CL = ()UUF\QV
Legal Representative Title -

Signed: @//Og b(/l-“’/ Co -Quwn e
Legal Representative Title

Signed as Individual: dl-v(o g {UWM pate _C P, ~0% - 2020




DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

Summary of documents that must be provided at time of appfication. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document:

i

//
1. W-9Form.

L
Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

2. ,

3. Receipt or cancelled check of most recent utility payment (water, electric, phone, gas, etc.). 4

4’ Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.

5. Receipts for expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate ._
suppliers.

6. Receipts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. ‘/

7.

Receipts for purchases supplies to offer )zzlternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery,
website upgrades for oniine sales, etc.}
8. Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/loan programs.

We are requesting supporting documentation at this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

i. Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME] Mercedes DCM Grant Application

2. Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:
Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4'" Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building
between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4™ onward (until funds are

exhausted).

» print the application
hand write answers and responses into the application

scan the application and all related documents and email the completed the file to:
smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com.



Form W'g

{Rav. Dacomber 2014}
A of tha Traasury

Request for Taxpayer
Departmc ldentificatlen Number and Certification
ntamal Revanue Servics

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
gend to the RS,

1 Namp (as shown gn your income tax retum). Nems (s raquired on 1his line; du not jsave this tne blank.

v 3. (Glu

S5 _(om 20N
2 Business nama/aisraparded entity name. I different from above T

LA @[{LS‘ s __(ompony
A G @ppropriste box i fedoral tax clagsification; chock only one of the falluwing seven boxes:

Individualisole proprigtar or [0 ccoporation ] S Comporaton [+ Parinership
single-mamber LLC
[:| Limited Gabllity company. Enter the tax classitication {C=C corporatior, S=§ corporation, Papartnersh pi >

he tax classification of tha singla-mnamber owner.
[ ther (e instructions) »

D Trust/estate

Note. For 3 singls-memoaer LLC that Is disregarded, do rot check LLC; creck the spproprists box in the e above for

4 Exemptions (codes apply orly 1o
certain entitiea, not individuals; see
nstructions on page 3)

Exempt payes code {if any}
Exemption from FATCA reporting

code (if any}
(2p0des 12 dccounts mper i cutieie toe UL

§ Address (huber, straet, and ape, o sulte fo)

EXpress _4—7 32
8870 .

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2,

'8 City, staio, un::D code
" Mercedes Ax

Requester's name and address (aptional)

{7 Ust accaunt number(s) hares (optiona]

w Taxpayer IdentHication Numbar (TIN)_

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name giver. on line 1 to avoid

" backup withholding. For individuals, this Is gererally your social security numbaer (SSH). Howaver, for a
resident afien, sole propristor, or disregarded antity, see the Part tinstructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EiN), If you do not have a number, sas How to gat a

TIN on page 3.

Note. I the account Is in mere than one name, see the instructions for tine 1 and the chart on page 4 for

quidelinas on whose number to anter,

8L -39 15164

Certification

Under penaities of perjury, | certity that:

1. Tho number shown on this form is my carrect taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting fcr a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1am not subject to backup withholding becauae: {a) | am exampt from backup withhalding, or (b) t have not been notified by 1he Intemal Revenus
Servica (IRS) that | am subject to backup withhoiding as a result of a failure to raport alt interest or dividends, or (c) the iRS has notifted ma that 1 am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citlaen of ather U.S. person (detined be'ow); and

4. Tha FATCA code(s) enterad ot this form (il any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructione. You must cross out item 2 above if you have heen Dotified by the IRS that you ars currently subject 1o backup withholding
because ycu hava falled ta repont all interest and dividends on your tax refumn. For raal estate Wransactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage
Interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of sacursd property, canceliation of dabt, contributions to an individua retirement arrangemant (IRA), and
genorally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required te sign the certitication, but you must pravide your comect TIN, See the

Instructions on pege 3.

Sign Slgnaturs of
Here U.8. person »

owwr_Of - 05 2020

& ﬂ(/ 43 (_ N ar
Qeneral Instructions

Sactlon referancaa are to tha intamal Revanues Codo unless othorwiss notac,

Future doval: te. Information about devalopmanis affecting Form W-8 {such
as loglslation enected aftar we refease it) is ol wiww./re.gov/iws,

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who s raquited 1 e an information
return with the 1RS must obtain your correct taxpayer [dentific ation number (TING
wehich mey be your soc:al ecurity numbaer [SS). ingividual lapayer idenbfication
numbes ITIN), adoption taxpaysr ideatfication number (ATIN], or employ er
igentitication number (EIN), to repart on an information raturm the amount paid 10
yOu. or ather amount repartable on an information return, Examples of infeemation
ratums Inchide, but wre not limited 1o, the following:

« Farm 1099-INT (interest samad or peid}

* Form 1000-0IV (dividends, Incleding those from stocks or mutua) lunds)

* Foun HoUE-MISG (various types of Income, prizes, mwards, or grous procesds)
;rl:*m.‘r; )‘l 099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain cther ranzactions by

¢ Form 1000-5 (proceeas from real estate transacl:ons)
» Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Forn 1088 (home mortgage bitorest), 1086-E (atudent ioan intersat), 1008-T
fuition)
* Form 1088-C {cancelau Gebt)
* Form 1099-A acquisition o abandonment of secureu property)

Use Form W-8 only It you are 2 U,S, persen {including a resident alien), to
provise your comect TIN,

# yuu do not retusn Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
{0 sackup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certtly that the TIN you are giving I8 comect (ar you ara wailirg for a number
12 bo isaued),

2. Certity that you dre not subject to backup withhoiding, or

3. Claim exemotion from backup withbolding d you ere a U.S. sxampt payes, |f
applicable, you sre wiso certffying that & a U.5. person, your allecatve share of
ary portnarahip Inasms from a U.S. trado or busingss 1s not ubject 10 the
withhoiding tax on forsign partnera’ share of sffactively connacted incoms, and

4. Certity that FATCA codefs) entered on this torm (it any} indicating that you are

exemp from the FATCA raporting, s correct. §
oh it e ng, i8 corr o What is FATCA reporting? en

Cat, Mo, 10231x

Form W-9 (Rov. 12-2014)

wr



Form w-g

{Rev. October 2018}
Depariment of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name {as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank

(GoNzale=-

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Individual/sole proprietor or e Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

Olher (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

|:] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation. 5=5 corporation. P=Partnership)
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {zodes apply only to

certain entities. not individuals; see
instructions on page 3)

D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exemp1 payee code (if any)

code (if any)

AODhes *Q ACCOUN marianed Jutsae tre U S

5 Address number street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

DAWsaod £4q.

Requester's name and address {oplianal) i

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Clty state, and ZIP code
s X, 78570

7 Lisl adeount numberrs, here‘_’opmnal) L

IEII Taxpayer Identl |cat|on Number |[T IN}

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Iine 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individua's, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, soie proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number [EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later

Note: if the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number 1o enter

| Social security number |

4B 9] -1414l -[710|2¢
IoErmployer identification number ]

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a} | am exempt from backup withholding. or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a faiture to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. ham a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s} entered on this form (if any) indigating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross¥
you have failed to report all interest and
acquisition or abandonment of secure dpra

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person »

General Instruc

Section references are to the Infernal Pevenue Code unless otherwise
noted

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity [Farm W-3 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN] which may be your social security number
[SSN}, individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
faxpayer identification number {ATIN}, or employer identification number
[EIN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

+ Form 1099-INT {interest earned or paid)

Jove if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
ur tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,

oner 9=/ 7-20

* Form 1099-DIV [dividends, including those from stocks or mutua
funds)

¢ Form 1099-MISC [various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds}

¢ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-3 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions|

« Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E {student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C {canceled debt}
* Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alen), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No, 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



B Texas?

wHCEWEE

SRR ORIVE }(Eﬁ( Llceni/se
Sabei 3‘»:

9, Class: C

4b, B 05!25f2028
4n iss: 06/16/2020

12 Res(
16. Wt 5°-07" 5. s-n.
s.00: 406290801691




” \r\u\ww ﬂ./ALﬂ%\ /\SJ?Q HO4

Tare s (PRl - 170, DY b e e
&= y MNVE 04l
sHvT100 o) OIS AR TR TR L PROSAOML O [
ng
— T3E'C ar S ONOZU0 LS RS  dosaauo
o2 SNTEboL) L T
- = aiva
6p11/29L1-88 92 9¢ 1= ¢0 1BLE-586 (956! @
04582 X1 'Sepadssiy
8 Aemssaidx3 M 806 8
Aueduio)) sse[9) TRY =
BEBD

| iiarive i oo oy i RAC S Fan T IERTS I ERYRREL L BRG] S D LB 33 GO |



Y

e e e e mm m o mm o m Emom momm F ome o= ow ow o= I

()

9o =t Q n,\/\g. g#\ HO4
g ' Fhrbad (PS4 - S3A D XL rvor

B a@ e

4

MNVYE Ooal

7 suvmioa TR
= \32

ST ARG PITPIAW 30w PWOSHARL O

m\m NmM,Q T

6v11/2941-88

R -Fq v

 0¥60
nm

5|

TOTOLVOL) UOn ey

L8LE-G9S (956)
01584 X1 'sapadiey
£8 AEMSSEIXT M 806

Auedwo)) SSBIY) THY




/] /

. i \ Om.\\mwrv\ ﬁ.b\\w\\ L] !mww\,_% P Gy Hod
B &2 - FTT 154 - #3eA S L S ]
BN S \ YINVE JaIE

n.o\@{ mw..,\u A a0 ﬂ)ﬂ\ﬁaﬁ. P AuQ N

w,

Nw\rawto@ ol

Avd

LR1£-59¢ {956) A
04687 X1, ‘sepaiop
£ Aemssaidx3 m 806

Aueduwro) ssB[) TRY

| OOVl sl vl ICFY NS MELURY S G 6 MLV i st G L' 3 8P4

i



UcdblboUUUUUSULYRLEY R'LE

96€1-ELE£GL X1 SYT11VQ
96€L€. X089 Od

¥3ILNID INTWAVD ADHINS 1SNHLINT
sletefsalpyqifsfestyg g tpd sl dplosogagd s b 1o oy

¢ :Paso)aug JunowYy

£5°9083 191eQ aNQ Jayy junoty 2104

FASRNTAN |B10] 9210AL)
020¢ ‘51 Bny :ajeq ang
020z '8 1N :83e(] AN0AU]

90/-8G.E8V16  49QUINN WIN0JDY Bulig

s bbb el p Do e IO Vs el g Yoy
8EZZ°0/584 XL SIGIDVIW 3=
£8 AVMSSIUIXT M 806 %
SYTOY¥ OINOLINY NYNF Y8d SSV19 ¥3dNS

ots [ 58 [ 151

:wesBoud soug)sisse JuswAed |1g By) 0] BJRUOP O USi | _U

%08 "0’ 9A0QE 0] luawAed puas Jou Op 9589|d

iIsnJiue



w2019

Department of tho T —[ntemal Ravenuo Service
Eﬁ @@ﬁ U.S. Indivlml Income Tax Return

OMB No, 1545-0074

(orT

IRS Use Only--Do not write or staple in this spaca,

Filing Status 7] single [ Mamied fiing jointly [ ] Marrfed filing separately (MFS) Head of household (HOH) (] Qualitying widowien) (QW)
Check only If you checked the MFS box. enter the nama of spouse. If you checked the HOH or QW box, enter the child's name If the qualifying person Is
one box. a child but not your dependent. b
Your first name and middle initial Lasl name Your social sacurity number
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233
If joint retum, spouse’s first name and middia initial Last nama Spousa's sotial security number
Home address (number and street). If you have a P.O. box, ses instructions. Apt. no. Presidential Election campglgn
533 Amigos Ln Hmm‘;ﬁ;mﬁ:’“ﬁw
Gity. town or post office, state, and ZIP code. If you have a foreign address, also complele spaces below (see instructions). Checiing a box below wil not changs your
Mercedes TX 78570 txortnd. 7] VoLQSWun
Foreign country name Forsign province/state/county Foreign postal cads | i mora than four depondents,
ses instructions and / here b []
Standard Someone can claim: [ ] You as a dependent -E] Your spousa as a dependent

Deduction

D Spouge itlemizes on a separale ratumn or you were a dual-status alian

Age/Blindness ygy: [ were bom before January 2, 1955 ] Are biind

Spouse: ] Was bom before January 2, 1955 [ Is biind

Dependents (see instructions): (2) Sedal security number () Relationship to you {9) « i quaiifies for (see Instructions):
{1) First name Last name Child tax credit Credit for other dependents
Mariela Lunar 640-04-8435 |Daughter ]
Cassandra Lunar 633-96-4241 [Daughter O
. ——
1 Wages, salaries, fips, elc. Atlach Formis) W-2 . T R 25,015,
2a Tax-exempt Interest , 28 b Taxable interest. Aftach Sch. B if required | 2b
(oo 1.+ )\ 3a Qualified dividends . 3a b Ordinary dividends. Attach Sch. Bif required | ab
Deduction for— 4a  IRA distributions . 48 b Texable amount 4h
° m,;m‘mg';d ¢ Panslons and annuities . 4¢ d Taxable amount 4d
$12.200 Sa  Soclal security benglits . Sa b Taxable amount .o 5b
. Mﬁgﬁm. 6  Capital gain or (loss). Attach Schedule D if required. If not required. check here »1 | e
nggzggﬂ' 7a  Other incoma from Schedula 1, line 9 e e . 7a 3,950,
T b Addlines 1, 2b, 3b, 4b, 4d, 5b, 6, and 7a. This Is your total income » | m 28,965.
$18.350 8a  Adjustments to incoms frem Schedule 1, line 22 .o ; 8a 279.
* If you checked b Sublract line 8a from line 7b. This is your adjusted gross Income pn N 8b 28,686.
m‘"‘w 9  Standard deduction or itemized daductions (from Schedule A) | : 9 18,350,
mm 10 Qualified business income deduction. Attach Form 8995 or Form 8995-4 . . | 10 734.
11a Addlines9and 10 . 5 0 6 0 o & 4 & o - - 11a 19,084.
b__ Texable income. Subtract line 11a from line 8b. If zera or less, anter -0- 11b 9,602.
For Disclosure, Privacy Act, and Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 1040 e-:n;



* Form 1040 (2019) Page 2
128 Tax(sesinst) Checkil any fomFornis: 1 [] 6814 2 [ ] 4972 3 [] 122 | 963.
b AddSchedule2.line 3, andline 12aandenterthetotal . . . . . . . . . . . . _ b 12b 963.
13a  Child lax credit or cradit farotherdependents . . . . . . . . . I 13a I 963,
b Add Schedule 3,line 7, and ling t3aand edterthetotl . . . . . . . . . . . . . B 13b 9613,
14 Subtlract fine 13b from line 12b. If zero or less. anter -0- - 14 R
15 Other taxes, including self-employment tax, from Schedule 2, line 10 . 15 558.
18  Addlines 14and 15. Thisis yourtotaltax . . . B 16 558.
17 Fedaral Income tax withheld from Forms W-2 and 1099 17 429,
18 Other payments and rafundabie credits:
Eamed incomecredit€IC} . . . . ., . . . . . . . . . . 18a 3,797,
b Additional child tax credit. Altach Schedule8812 . . . . . . . . : 18b 2 ¢ 800.
€ American opportunity credit from Form 8863, line8 . . . . ., . . . 18¢
d Schedule3,line14 . | | 18d
e Addlines 18a through 180d. These are your total other paymnnts and refundable mdlts e R 6,597.
19 Add lines 17 and jBe. Be. Those are yourtotalpayments . . . . P 19 7,026.
Refund 20  Ifine 19 is more than line 18, subtract line 16 from fine 19. Thasislhe amounlyouoverpald e 20 6,468.
212 Amount of line 20 you want rel‘mded to you. If Form 8888 is attached, check here |, | ..o [21e 6,468.
g‘w&m ®h Routing number : X .x X . X:ix ;x X ;x X ' > ¢ Type: DChecklng (0 savings
bd Accountnumber (X X iX ‘X XX xsxxx5x_.x=x.x.xzx=x=
2 __Amount of line 20 you want applied to your 2020 estimatedtax . . b | 22 |
Amount 23 Amount you owa. Subtract line 19 from line 16. For details on how lo pay, ses instructions 2
YouOwe 24 Estimated tax penalty seeinstructions). . . . . . . . . . . » | 24 |

Third Party Do you want io allow another person (ather than your pald preparer} (o discuss this retum with the IRS? Sea instructions.
Designee

{Other than Designee’s Phone Personal identification

D Yes, Complate below.

paid preparer} name D no. B number (PiN) N
3 Undupnlﬁuu!pﬂiwy.ldedaa&mlhawmmwsmmdwm schedules and statoments, and to the best of my knowled: . 3
f'legn ewreﬂ.andcornoh(&M&uﬂmolmawwmthmwmmdemw;wh;mm i ahi b
re .
Your signature Date Your occupation If the IRS sent you an identity
[ / u ) Protection PIN, enter It here
il Y1 A N -4 VY rruckorzver sosiost) [T ] 11
Spausa’s signature. f a joint retum, both must sign. | Date Spouse's accupation 1l the IRS sent your spouse an
Keep a copy for Identity Protection PIN, enter it here
your records, (see inst)
Phona no. Email address
Paid Preparer's name Preparer's signatura Data PTIN Check if:
Preparer , [ J 3w Pty Designes
Use Only —Fmsmme>  Self-Prepared Phone no. O selt-employed
Fumn’s address b [ Flrm's EIN
Go to www.irs.gov/Fanm1040 for Instructions and the latest information. BAA REV 08720720 TTW Form 1040 2015)



]
.

2?,,':?3;’501&39, Additional income and Adjustments to Income °g’6“%’5 5"
Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 1040 or 1040-SR. Attachmant
Intemnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No. 01
Name(s) shown on Form 1040 or 1040-SR Your social security numbar
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233
At any time during 2019, did you receive, sell, send, exchange, or otherwise acquire any financial interest in any
vitualourreney? . . . . . . . . . tr v v e v . [OYes RNo
(ZETAT  Additional Income
1 Taxable refunds, credits, or offsets of state and local income faxes . 1
2a Alimony received e e e e e e e e e e e, 2a
b Date of original divorce or separation agreement (ses instructions) b
3  Business income or (foss). Attach Schedule G . 3 3,950.
4  Other gains or (losses). Attach Form 4797 e e e e e e e 4
5  Rental real estate, royalties, partnerships, S corporations, trusts, etc. Attach Schedule E . 5
6  Farm income or {loss). Attach Schedule F e e e e e e e, 8
7 Unemployment compensation . , . . . . . L T 7
8  Other income. List type and amount b
8
g  Combine lines 1 through 8. Enter here and on Farm 1040 or 1040-SR, line 7a 9 3,950,
_____________ Adjustments to Income
10  Educatorexpenses . . . . . . . . e e e e e e s e e e, 10
11 Certain business expenses of reservists, perfarming artists, and fee-basis govemment officials. Attach
Form 2106 U T T
12 Health savings account deduction. Attach Forms8sgo . . . . . . . . . . . e . . 112
13 Moving expenses for members of the Armed Forces. Attach Form3g03 . . . . . . . . . . 113
14  Deductible part of self-employment tax. Attach ScheduleSE . . . ., , . . . e e e 14 279.
16  Self-employed SEP, SIMPLE, and qualfiedplans. . . . . . . . ., . | e e 15
16  Self-employed health insurance deduction . . e, 16
17 Penalty on early withdrawal of savings . . . . . ., . . . . . . 50 o a o o & 17
18a Alimony paid . 56 5 o o0 & - . 18a
b Recipient's SSN e e e e e, . b
¢ Date of original divorce or separation agreement {see instructions) b
19IRAdeduction.............................19
20  Studentloan interest deduction . . . e AT,
21 Tuition and fees. Attach Form 8917 . M 9
22  Add lines 10 through 21. These are your adjustments to income. Enter here and on Form 1040 or
1040-SR,line8a . . . . R s o e . |2 279.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax retumn instructions. REV 08720720 TTW Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR} 2019



) SOHEbULE 2 OMB No, 1545-0074

(Form 1040 or 1040-S) Additional Taxes
Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 1040 or 1040-SR. A t%h Qn;ﬁ g
Intemal Revenue Service b Go to www.irs.gov/Form 1040 for instructions and the latest information. Saquence No. 02
Name(s) shown onr Form 1040 or 1040-SR Your gocial security number
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233
1 Alternative minimum tax. Attach Form 6251 . . .. 20 8 6o o o509 0o 1
2  Excess advance premium tax credit repayment. Attach Form 8962 56 6 45 5 9 4o 5 . 2
e 2idd lines 1 and 2. Enter here and include on Form 1040 or 1046-SR,line12b . . . . . . . . |3
4  Self-employment tax. Attach Schedule SE . . . . S e e e oo, 4 558,
5  Unreported social security and Medicare tax from Form a [J 4137 b{Jss1e . . . . . 5
6  Additional tax on {RAs, other qualified retirement plans, and other tax-favored accounts. Attach Form
5329 if required . . . e e e e e e e e e 6
7a Household employment taxes Attach Schedule H T 7a
b Repayment of first-time homebuyer credit from Form 5405. Attach Form 5405 ifrequired . . . . [7b
8 Taxesfrom: a [JForm8958 b [ Form 8950
¢ [ Instructions; enter codefs) 8
9 Section 965 net tax liability instaliment from Form 965-A . . . . . . t 9|
10 Add lines 4 through 8. These are your total other taxes. Enter here and on Form 1040 or 1040-5R,
ine15 . . . . 10 558,

For Paperwork Redueﬂen Act Noﬂee. see your tax return insh'ucﬁons. REV 08/20/20 TTW Schedule 2 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019



SCHEDULE C

Profit or Loss From Business

OMB No. 1545-0074

{Form 1040 or 1040-SR) (Sole Proprietorship) 2 @ ﬂ 9
Depariment of the Treasury P Go to www./rs.gov/ScheduleC for instructions and the latest information. Attachmment
Internal Revenue Service (39) f D Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1041; partnerships generally must file Form 1065, Sequence No. 09
Name of proprielor ] Soclat security number (SSN)
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233
A Frincipal business or profession, including product or service {see instructions) B Enter cads from instructions
Sales: Auto Glass and Installations 8 1 1.1 20
C Business name. if no separate business name, leave blank, D Employer ID number [EIN) {sea nstr,)
R n L Glass
E Business address (inciuding suite or reom no) b 908 W Expressway 83
Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP cods Mercedes, TX 78570
F Accounting method: (1) Cash (@ Accual  (3) [JOther (specify) &
G Did you *materially participate” in the operation of this business during 20197 If “No." see instructions for limit on losses . [X] Yas [ ) No
H If you started or acquired this business during 2019, check here . R, -
} Did you make any payments in 2019 that would require you to file Form(s) 10997 {sea instructions} . . . OYes No
J if “Yes,” did you or will you file required Forms 10997 . [OYes [No
5EEdE Income
1 Gross receipts or sales. See instructions for line T and check the box if this income was reported to you on
Form W-2 and the “Statutory employee™ box on that form was checked . .= 1 36,100,
2  Retums and allowances . 5 o g 2
3  Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 36,100,
4  Costof goods sold {from ¥ne 42) 4 12,300.
5 Gross profit. Subtract line 4 fromiine3 . e e e e 5 23,800.
6  Otherincome, including federal and state gasoline or fuel tax credit or refund (see instructions) . . ]
7 Gross income, Add lines 5 andg . . S U 7 23,800,
] Expenses. Enter expenses for business use of your home only on line 30,
8 Advertising. . . . . 8 18 Office expense (see instructions) 18
9  Car and truck expenses {see 18 Pension and profit-sharing plans 19
instructions). . . . . 9 20 Rentor lease (see instructions):
10 Commissions and fees 10 a Vehicles, machinery, and equipment | 20a
11 Contract labor (see instructions) | 11 b Other business property 20b 18, 000.
12 Depletipn .o 12 21 Repairs and maintenance . 21
13 E:ge'en:':mfmg m‘m m 22 Suppiies (not included in Part il . | 22
included in Part 1) (see 23 Taxes and licenses . 23 1,040,
instructions). S 13 24  Travel and meals:
14 Employee benefit programs 8 Travel. - 24a
{other than on line 19). 14 Deductible meals (see
6 Insurance (other than health) 15 instructions) . 24b
16 Interest (see Instructions}: 25  Lhilities - v . . . ] o8 810.
@ Mortgage {paid to banks, etc) | t6a 26  Wages (less employment credits). | 26
b Other .. 16h 27a  Other expenses (from line 48) . 27a
17 Legal and professional services 17 b_ Reserved forfutureuse . . . {276
28  Total expenses before expenses for business use of home, Add lines 8 through27a . . . . . p 28 19,850.
29  Tentative profit or (loss). Subtract line 28 from line 7 . T - 3,950.
30 Expenses for business use of your home. Do not report these expenses eisawhere. Aftach Form 8829
unless using the simplified method (eee instructiona).
Simplified method filers only: enter the total square footage of: (a) your home:
and (b) the part of your home used for business: . Use the Simplified
Method Worksheet in the instructions to figure the amount to enter on line 30 30
31 Net profit or loss). Subtract line 30 from line 29.
= If a profit, enter on both Schedule 1 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 3 {or Form 1040-NR, line
13} and on Schedule SE, line 2. (If you checked the box on line 1. see instructions). Estates and 31 3,950,
trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3.
® ifaloss, you must go to line 32.
32

if you have a loss, check the box that describes your investment in this activity (see instructions).

= M you checked 32a, enter the loss on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 3 (or
Form 1040-NR, line 13) and on Schedule SE, line 2. (I you checked the box on line 1, see the line
31 instructions). Estates and trusts, enter on Farm 1041, line 3.

°_If you checked 32b, you must attach Form G198. Yruir Inee maw ha limitadt

32a [] ANl investment is at risk.
32b [7] Some investment is not

at riels



33

34

35

36

37

38

a9

40

Page 2
Methady(s} used to
value closing inventory: a [X] Cost b [} Lower of cost or market ¢ [ Other (attach explanation)
Was there any change in determining quantities, costs, or valuations between opening and closing inventory?
If “Yes,” attach explanation . S [J Yes & Ne
Inventory at beginning of year. if differant from last year's closing inventory, attach explanation .
Purchases less cost of items withdrawn for personal use 12,300,
Cost of labor. Do not include any amounts paid to yourself . 37
Matenials and supplies 38
Other costs, 39
Add lines 35 through 39 . 40 12,300.
fnventory at end of year . 4
osinfggods sald. Subtract line 41 from line 40, Enter the result here andonling 4 . 42 12,300,

/)
i

Information on Your Vehicle. Complete this part only if you are claiming car or

and are not required to file Form 4562 for this business, See the instructions for i
file Form 4562.

truck expenses on line 9
ne 13 to find out if you must

43

44 Of the total number of miles you drove your vehicle during 2019, enter the numbet of miles you used your vehicla for:

45

46

47a

b

e T
FPAREV;

When did you place your vehicle in service for business Pumposes? (month, day, year) b

Business _. b Commuting (see instructions) c Other

Was your vehicle available for personal use during off-duty hours? . Yes [] No
Do you (or your spouse) have another vehicle available for personal uge?. . D Yes [:] No
Do you have evidence to support your deduction? DO Yes [Ne
Ii "Yes.” is the evidence written? . [[] Yes [} No

Other Expenses. List below business expenses not included on lines 8-26 or iine 30.

48

Total other expenses. Enterhere and on line 27a . . . . . . . o= LE




' SCHEDULE SE

OMB No. 1545-0074
(Form 1040 or 1040-SR) Self-Employment Tax 2049
b Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleSE for instructions and the latest infermation. Attachment
Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service. 99) P Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040-NR. Sequence No. 17
Name of person with seli-employment income (as shown on Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040-NR) Soclal security number of person
CARLOS LUNAR with self-employment income P> | 633-26-7233

Before you begin: To determine if you must file Schedule SE, see the instructions.

May | Use Short Schedule SE or Must | Use Long Schedule SE?

Note: Use this fowchart only if you must file Schedule SE. If unsure, see Who Must File Schedule SE in the instructions.

Diet you receive wages or tips in 20197

No Yes

—

Are you a minister, member of a religious order, or Christian

, Yas Was the total of your wages and tips subject to social security ¥
Sclenca praclitioner who recaived IRS approval not to be taxed " i es
on eamings from these sources, but you owe sell-employment — or rallroad retirement {tler 1) tax phus your net camings lom e pp

tax on other eamings?

sell-employment more than $132,83007

! No iNo
1 tional method v Did you recaive tips subjact to social security or Medicare tax | Yes
:ar:nmius ::;neghg:\r:::m::;?op onel Mefhods to figure your ret. | yes that you didn't report to your emplayer? —b
l“"‘ 4!!0
Did you receive church employee incame (ses instructions) |Yes No g‘;g:; mma_?: ;n“f;‘:;mag RIS R cactad|Sociak Ef--—h»
reported on Form W-2 of $108.28 or more?
v v
You may use Short Schedule SE balow Y You must use Long Schedule $E on paga2
Section A—Short Schedule SE. Caution: Read above to see if you can use Short Schedule SE.
1a Net farm profit or (loss) from Schedule F, line 34, and farm partnerships, Schedule K-1 (Form 1065),
box14,codeA............................. 1a
b If you received social security retiremnent or disability benefils, enter the amount of Conservation
Reserve Program payments included on Schedule F, line 4b, or listed on Schedule K-1 (Form 1065),
boxzo.codeAH............................ b |
2 Net profit or (loss) from Schedule C, line 31; and Schedule K-1 (Form 1065), box 14, code A {ather
than farming). Ministers and members of religious orders, see instructions for types of income to
report on this line. See instructions for other incometoreport . . . ., . GG E 2 3,950.
3  Combine lines 1a, 1b, and 2 R 3 3,950,
4  Multiply jine 3 by 92.35% (0.9235). if less than $400, you don't owe self-employment tax: don't file
this schedule unless you have an amount on linetb. . . . T - S 3,648,
Note: If line 4 is less than $400 due to Conservation Reserve Program payments on line 1b, see
instructions.
5 Self-employment tax. if the amount on line 4 js:
° $132,900 or less, multiply line 4 by 15.3% (0.153). Enter the rasult here and on Schedule 2 (Form
1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, line 55,
« More than $132,900, multiply line 4 by 2,9% (0.029). Then, add $16,479.60 to the result.
Enter the total here and on Schedule 2 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, line 55 . 5 558.

6 Deduction for one-half of self-employment tax,

Muitiply iine 5 by 50% (0.50). Enter the result here and on Schedule 1 (Form
1040 or 1040-SR), line 14, or Form 1040-NR, line27 , . . ., . . . 6

279.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, soe your tax return instructions. BAA

REV 082020 TTW Schedule SE Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2018




' SCHEDULE EIC

; . Eamed Income Credit =~ - OMB No. 1545-0074
{Form 1040 or 10405y Qualifying Child Information Yy 24 04 9
B Complete and attach to Form 1040 or 1040-SR only if you have a dneid
Department of the Treasury qualifying chitfd. Attachment
intemal Revenua Service (39)| B> Go to www.irs.gav/ScheduleEIC for the latest information, Sequence No. 43
Nama(s) shown on return Your soclal security number
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233

T = See the instructions for Form 1040 or 1040-SR. line 18n, to muke sure that (a) you can take the EIC, and (b)
Bef ore you beg'n' you have a qualifying child.
* Be sure the child's name on linc 1 and social securily number (SSN) on line 2 agree with the child's social security card.
Otherwise, at the time we process your retum, we may reduce or disallow your EIC. If the name or SSN on the child's
social security card is not correct, call the Social Security Administration at 1-800-772-1213.

! ":': * You can't claim the EIC for a child who didn’t live with vou for more than half of the vear.
t *If yau take the EIC even though yon are not eligible, you may not be allowed 1o take the credis for up 1o 10 years. See the instructions Jor details,
vz~ dvwill ke us longer to process your return and issue your refind if you do not fill in all lines thas apply for each qualifying child.

%
1 Child’s name First name Lastname | First name Lastname | Firstname Last name

If you have more than three qualifying
children, you have to list only three to get

the muximum credit, Mariela Lunar Cassandra Lunar
2 Child’s SSN

The child must have an SSN as defined in
the instructions for Form 1040 or
1040-SR. line 18a, unless the child was
bom and died in 2019. If your child was
bom and died in 2019 and did not have an
SSN. enter “Died” on this linc and attach a
copy of the child’s birth cenificate. death
certificatc, or hospitat medical records
showing a live binth.

3 Child’s year of birth

6§40-04-84215 633-96-4241

— — ——— ——

4 @ Was the child under age 24 at the end of
2019, a student. and younger than you (or
your spouse, if filing jointly)?

b Was the child permanently ang totally
disabled during any part of 20197 D Yes, L__’ No. D Yes, D No. D Yes. l:l No.
e The child is not 2 ‘ The child is not a
‘ qualifying child. s qualifying child.

5 Child's refationship to you B

(for exampie, son, duughier, grundchild,
nicce, nephew, cligible foster child, etc.)

The child is not a
qualifying child.

=

Daughter Daughter

6 Number of months child lived
with you in the United States
during 2019

= If the child lived with you for more than
half of 2079 but less than 7 months,

enter Y7,

* if the child was bom or died in 2019 and
your home was the child’s heme for more 12  months 12 months ——— Mmonths
than half the time he or she was alive Do not enter more than 12 Do not enter more than 12 Do not enter more than 12
duri ng 2019, enter “12." monihs. months. months.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax -
raturn instructions. BAA REV 08:20/20 TTw Schedule EIC iFarm 1040 ar 410an.eB) ane




OMB No. 1545-0074

B> Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040-NR. . 2@ ﬂ g
Depariment of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Schedule8812 for instructions and the latest . Attachment
Intemal Revenue Sesvice (39) information, Sequence No. 47
Namefs) shown on retum Your social security number
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233
2213ak Al Filers
Caution: If you file Form 2555, stop here; you cannot claim the additional child tax credit.
1 If you are requircd to use the worksheet in Pub. 972. enter the amount from line 10 of the Child Tax Credit
and Credit for Other Dependents Worksheet in the publication. Otherwise:
1040 and Enter the amount from line 8 of your Child Tax Credit and Credit for Other Dependents
1040-SR filers: Worksheet (sce the instructions for Forms 1040 and 1040-SR, line 13a). 1 4,000.
1040-NR filers: Enter the amount from line 8 of your Child Tax Credit and Credit for Other Dependems
Worksheet (see the instructions for Form 1040-NR. linc 49).
2 Enter the amount from Form 1040, line 13a: Form 1040-SR. line 13a: or Form [040-NR, linc 49 . . . . 2 963.
Subtract line 2 from dine 1. If zero, stop here; you cannot cluim thiscredit . . . a6 o 5 o & & o 3 3,037.
4 Number of qualifying children under 17 with the required social security number: 2 x 53,400,
Enter the result. If zero. stop here; youcannotclaim thiscredit . . . . . ... SR 4 2,800,
TIP: The number of children you use for this line is the sumc as the number of children you used for line | of the
Child Tax Credit and Credit for Other Dependents Worksheet,
Enter the smaller of line 3orline4 . . . . . . e e 5 2,800.
Earnedincomc(sccinslmclions) e e e e e 6a 28,686.
Nontaxuble combat pay (see instructions). . . . | | Iﬂ) I
Is the amount on linc 6a more than $2.5007
[J No. Leave line 7 blank and enter -0- on linc 8.
B Yes. Subtract $2.500 from the amount on linc 6a. Enter the result , . . | | 7 26,186.
8  Multiply the amount on line 7 by 15% (0.15) and enter the result. . . I Y 3,928.
Next. On line 4, is the amount $4.200 or more?
No. If line 8 is zero, stop here; you cannot claim this credit, Otherwise. skip Past (1 and enter the smaller
of line 5 or line 8 on lipe 15.

[T Yes. If line 8 is equal to or more than line 5. skip Part II and coter the amount from line § on line 15,
Otherwise. go to line 9,

" SCHEDULE 8812 Additional Child Tax Credit
{Ferm 1040 or 1040-SR)

L 75]

‘-Ia_g\!ll

9 Withheld social security. Medicare, and Additional Medicare taxes from
Form(s} W-2, boxes 4 and 6. If married filing jointly, includc your Spouse’s smounts
with yours. If your employer withheld or you paid Additional Medicare Tax or ticr |
RRTA taxes, see instructions . . . 5 SR . 9

10 1040 and Enter the 101l of the amounts from Schedule | (Form 1040 or 1040-5R),
1040-SR filers: linc 14, and Schedule 2 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 5, plus any laxes
that you identified using code “UT™ and entered on Schedule 2 (Form
1040 or 1040-SR), line §. 10
1640-NR filers: Entcr the total of the amounts from Form 1040-NR. lines 27 and
56. plus uny taxes that you identified using code “UT" and
cntered on line 60.
11 Addiines9and 10 . . | SR . 5o e . il

12 1040 and Enter the totul of the smounts from Form 1040 or 1040-SR. line }

1040-SR filers: |8u. and Schedule 3 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR), linc 1 1.
1040-NR filers: Enter the amount from Form 1040-NR. tine §7. 12
13 Subtract line 12 from line 11, If zero orless. enter Q- . . | |, e e e, 13
14 Enter the larger of line 8 or line |3 U T 14
Next, cnter the smaller of line 5 or line 14 on line 15.
gaasllil Additional Child Tax Credit
15 Thisis your additional child tax eredit . . . T T R BT

2,800.

Enter this amonnt on

Form 1040, line |3b; :
Form 1040-5R, line 13b; or E
Fuorm 1040-NR, tine 64. :

................................

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax retumn Instrirtinee - e ———



. 8965

Quatified Business Income Deduction
Simplified Computation

b Attach to your tax retum.

OMB No. 1545-0123

2019

Department of the Treasuny Attachment

Internal Revenue Servica B Go to www.irs.gov/Form8995 for instructions and the iatest information. Sequence No. 55

Namei{s) shown on retum Your taxpayer identification number
CARLOS LUNAR 633-26-7233

1 {a} Trade, business, or aggregation name ) Taxpayer (¢} Qualified business

identification number incame or {loss)

i R n L Glass 633-26-7233 3,671,

ii

1]

iv

v

2  Total qualified business income or (loss). Combine lines 1i through 1v,

column (c) T T S 2 3,671.

3 Qualified business net (loss) camryforward from the prior year . AR 3 | 0.)

4 Total qualified business income. Combine lines 2 and 3. If zero or iess, enter -0- 4 3,671.

5  Qualified business income companent. Multiply fine 4 by 20% {0.20) 5 734.

6  Qualified REIT dividends a publicly traded partnership (PT! P) income or (loss)

(see instructions) S T 6
7 Qualified REIT dividends and qualified PTP (loss) carryforward from the prior

year, 7( 0.)
8  Total qualified REIT dividends and PTP income. Combine lines 6 and 7. If zero

or less, enter -0- 8 0.

9  REIT and PTP component. Muitiply line 8 by 20% {0.20) a o o a o o 9 0.
10  Qualified business income deduction before the income limitation. Addlines 5and 9 . AR 10 734,
11 Taxable income before qualified business income deduction . . SR 11 10,336.

12 Net capital gain (see instructions) . . . . . , . 95 4 5 5 h o 5 12 0,
13 Subtract line 12 from line 11. If zero orless,enter-0- . . . . . . 13 10,336.
14 Income limitation. Muitiply line 13 by 20% {0.20) . S ) 2,067,
15 Qualified business income deduction. Enter the lesser of line 10 or line 14. Also enter this amount on

the applicable line of your retum . A Y S T 734,
16 Total qualified business (loss) carryforward. Combine lines 2 and 3. If greater than zero, enter -0- 16 | 0.)
17  Total qualified REIT dividends and PTP (loss) carryforward. Combine lines 6 and 7. If greater than

Zero, enter-0- | . e e 17 | 0.)

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

REV i20/20 TTW

Form 8905 2019)



5. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Linda Cermeno, $3,000



To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 9/18/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

P

w‘w”l_“ Attt w a4

mercedes

hig boots. big opportumities.

Recommendation:

Carlos Lunar — Approve 3K

Linda Cermeno — Approve 3K

Rogelio Barrientes — Approve 3K

Myra Elizondo — Approve 3K

Muhammad Owais — Approve 5K

Teri Gonzalez — Deny (ineligible, not within City limits or ETJ)
Juan Pedraza — Deny (ineligible, not within City limits or ETJ)
Myra Morales — Deny — (ineligible, recently opened)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completing this application: Limada Cermerno

Name of Business:_30€S "Tire oand lLinda

Business Type: __ 11 L& Shop

Address of Business: _ S0OS W and S+ W\E’\'CEGG‘SI X 18570

Email Address: L iNdo.DinedaS73 a)%ghoo-ﬁphone Number: QS — SteS - 37}
210 q¢ g5

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

TaxiD#:. 40 - QA - 313

Entity Name: S0OES Vire

MName of business owner (if different from above):
Number of years in business: 85[@.

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

+ Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
oriented businesses and other similar businesses};

¢ Finance Institutions;

¢ Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

+ Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.

PERSONNEL
How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 20207?

Full-time Employees #: 3~ {Part-time # employees: ]

Does your business have furloughed empioyees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No ;/_ RECEIVW
AUG 10 2020

oy, [LZOAM,..




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

Yes \/ No

USE OF FUNDS

How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.

______ Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. $_|750_O_
______ Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades
for online sales, etc.) S
___ Employee support (salaries, insurance, paid leave) S ;300
____Utilities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) ) (o A

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. $ 3 38

_ Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S A S50

Total Amount $_3.000

ﬁ—

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM:$_3 DO
(amount’shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institution:_ BBANG.  Compass Bank
Name of your Bank Officer: = LicdQ_ (S0 ccj00
Have you met with your financial institution (bank) about financial assistance? Yes_ No v

If no, why not?

Bank lobby 15 Closed




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
NO _ Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
MDD Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided via attachment.

if not, why not?

Did_not qual; fy-

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge. USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

[ Q My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) employees.

LL_C. 1 affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. (including sole proprietors.)

‘ (. The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

{_.C. My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in 3 commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

L C- By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

l Q | will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.
l_(; I affirm this business is in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name

Written:

Legal Representative Title

Signed:

Legal Representative Title

Signed as Individual:,c:J_ch ¥ carvean o Date (2&' Ol_.Q, QOO




DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

Summary of documents that must be provided at time of application. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document:

L

W-9 Form.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

Receipt or cancelied check of most recent utility payment (water, electric, phone, gas, etc.).

Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.

Receipts for expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate

suppliers.

Receipts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning.

7. Receipts for purchases supplies to offer aiternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, detivery,
website upgrades for online sales, etc.)

8. Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/loan programs.

LINEEN

5

We are requesting supporting documentation at this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

1. Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME] Mercedes DCM Grant Application
2. Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:

Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4* Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building
between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4" onward {until funds are

exhausted).

e print the application
hand write answers and responses into the application

» scan the application and all related documents and email the completed the file to:
smallbuscares2020@vcityofmercedes.com..



Form W'g

{Rav. October 2018)
Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Ravenue i

Y Certmend

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW3 for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name (as shown on your incoma tax return). Name is required on this fine; do not leave this line blank.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
L] L]
following seven boxes.

B’IMMduallsole proprietor or D C Corporation

singla-member LLC

[] Other (see instructions) »

O scomporstion [ Pertnership

D Limited liability company. Enter the 1ax classlfication {C=C corporation, S=§ comaration, P=Partnership) >
Note; Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from tha owner for U.S. federal lax purposes, Otherwise, a singls-member LLC that|
is disregarded from the owner should checi the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name Is antered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certaln entities, not Individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

O Trusvestate
Exempt payee code {if any)

coda (if any)

Apples to eccounis Maintained outside tha U.S)

§ Addrass {(number, strast, and apl. or suite no.) See instructions.

j216) 2 A

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address (optional)

8 City, state, and ZIP code

M\ecrcedes, “TX 18510

7 List account number(s) here {optiofal}

“Taxpayer Identification Number (TiN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avold
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, for a
resldent allen, sols proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer [dentification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in mora than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also sse What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

(Sl socary rumber
qlao] -Rle] -[afalla

Employer identification number

Cortification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my comect taxpayer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withho!ding because: {a} | am exempt from backup withho!ding, or () ! have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
4. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA codefs) entered on this form {if any) Indlcating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have baen notified by the IRS that you are currentty subject to backup withholding because
you have fafled to raport all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interast peld,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an indlvidual retirement arrangement {IRA), and genarally, payments
other than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your comect TIN, Ses the Instructions for Part l, later.

Date >

Sign Signature of
Here | us.persons L:.A.CIG Yermenry
General Instructions

Sectlion references are to the Intemal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developmants
related to Form W-9 and Its Instructions, such as legistation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWe.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who s required to file an
information retum with the IRS must obtaln your comect taxpayer
identification number (TIN} which may be your soclal security numbsr
(SSN), individual taxpayer Identification number (ITIN}), adoptien
taxpayer Identification number {ATIN), or employar [dentification number
(EIN), to report on an information retum the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an Information retum. Examples of information
retums include, but are not limited to, the following.

¢ Form 1099-INT {interest eamed or paid)

« Form 1099-DiV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Formn 1099-MISC (various types of Income, prizes, awards, or gross
procesads)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
+ Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interast),
1098-T {tultion)

* Form 1099-C {canceled debf)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-2 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien}, to provide your correct TIN.
If you do not retum Form W-8 to tha requester with a TIN, you might

:e subject to backup withhalding. See What I3 backup withholding,
tor.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 Rev. 10-2018)



PASNAPUMT L
AN O

IONES
ATIONS

da
50

£FoZ: .
‘_; u ﬁ = -y AP =y
- B
g = % ez
62254
o B 23
P =53
£ 39 < 2
23583
o =F 23
= 55 g <
2
2l SR S, 5
REPUBLICA DE HONDURAS
P HND E0BOO72
%
INTERIANG PINEDA DE CERMENG HONDURE KA -
LINDA YAMILECK
27 AGOVAUG 1075 05081975 01750 [
ik
285 JULIUL 2014 HONDURAS
ol
25 JILRIL 2 DINECCION GENERAL DE MIGTTAL G

P<HNDINTERIANO<PINEDA<DE<CERMENO<S<LINDA<SYAMI
E6B9072<<8HND7508273 F24072560506197501250<18




BN e TEXAS SALES AND USE TA. PERMIT

This permit is not transferable, and this side must be prominently displayed in your place of business.

o= - T
__! o] I

IR T o “CW I il e e / Ve " ¥ 4 5
of this permil in flou of a properly compieted exemption or You must oﬂamanewpermdiﬂbere&sachangen#

b

© msale cerificale. Acerifica

i [ I' ik ssary lo document why 1ax is not coflected on a sale ownership. location, or businass location name.
r——rﬁ TAXPAYER NAME, Bt{sINEss LOGATION NAME, and PHYSICAL LLOCATION - - TiEslpsim
| LINDA YAMILECK i SALES AND USE TAX
% N A I Taxpayer numbier
Joe;;s TIRE SERVICE #2 & LINDA 3~20568-0476-1
505"W 2ND ST ' Cocahon number E
MERCEDES i TX 78570-2601 00002
HIDALGO COUNTY ; FirsTbusiness date of location ;
NAICS CODE:; 1323130 . DESCRIPTION ON NEXT LINE: 04/01/2015 |
Tire and Tubg'.Me:rchant Wh_oleisalens E
WE SHOW THIS __BUSEPJESS IN THE: FOLLOWING LOCAL SALES TAX AUTHORITIES: '-'
| CITY: ~ MERCEDES . EFF: 04/01/2015 3

Glenn Hegar %
Comptroller of Public Aecounts s
O e T Ay e, IR S

You may need to collect sales and/or use taxfor other local taxing authorities depending on your type of business.
For additional information, see “Collecting Local Sales and Use Tax" section on the back of this document.

H you have any questions regarding sales lax, visit our website at www.comptroller.texas.gov or call us at 1-800-252-5555

Detach here and prominently display your patmit only. Retain the portion below for your racords. e

Is the Information Printed on this Permit Correct?

The information printed on your permit is public information. It must be accurate and current. If there 1s
an errof, make correciiuns oh the form below. Crter the corract informaticn for incorract iteps opily,
Detach the form and mail it to:

Comptroller of Public Accounts
111 E. 17th Street
Austin, TX 78774-0100

More helpful information about your permit is on the back of this document.

Texas Sales and Use Tax Permit Corrections Form

Taxpayer name shown on the perivut

LINDA YAMILECK If you need to make changes to
Taxpayer number shown on the perman Locaion number shown on the parmal your local sales tax auth?rmes

. 3205@75'01;76 1 . 00002 or to the NAICS code printed
Lortect business locabon name on your permit, see informar.'on
. on the back of this form.
Cotrect business location {no P.O Box or duections acceplod)
- ']

L] »

City State FIP eodda County

Correct laxpayer name Dayhme phone (Area code and aurnber )
-

Correct maihng address

City Stale ZIP code Federal Employer Identification Number
-
J
X . 41\\1 r'"l&
If you are no longer in business, enter the date of your last business transaction, P

g P, Tavnauor as cadharisqd ~m



-1
.{ JOES TIRE REPAIR & LINDA

LINDA Y. CERMENO
805 W 2ND ST
MERCEDES, TX 78570
656-665-2067

2. 1%z0

BBV BBVAUSA

1611

3%-1054/1130
18340

by

\

= For_@l\qo "ﬁl,/(_’,f
Lilio lD5l|?|-

6729809037 L&bi

-'-m- -
L

[

| fer doxo.s valtongl RNk 1s 1'5000“’
Al Q!!:ﬂ!glﬂl ~— — __ Dolars IS}

."*-.e.ug




Y1121

Stptement o 8= 1-3030
N

"Suan Gonzalez |

TERMS
— e,

\
/N ACCQUNT W

T 0es Tires ana linda
505 W-Aarnd S _
> hetcedes X 185710 -

<
Y

| lamer Ccaspd | |3so.bo|

\,

<
CURREMT OVER 30 DAYS |OUER 60 DAVS '
| TOTAL AMOUNT

A BREVET-300ED o8t




191128

S;tptement DATE _6w:A;&Q_aQ—
" Dlex 1. Bineda.

TEAMS

{18 ACCOUNT \WiTH ™

oOoe Tires And Linda.

. Wercedes, TIX T85O b
| I

~ lokor(casH) | [30.00,

B f@é_ 1

| . ) | ]

\ /
(CURRENI’ OVER 30 DAYS OVER 60 DAYS )

TOTAL AMOUNT

A-243) 23080 B:11



Yt T RN BT TR U IR A ST R S Nl R
.!,- . ] ] . q
¥ JOE'S TIRE REPAIR & LINDA _ 1612 '*}l
8 LINDA Y.CERMENO o1z - g

" 5ﬂesn‘:'.:‘;lam gss;f 78570 ' v . 74 o
¢ M DES, ]

3% 056-665-2067 CITY OF T 5‘
?f MER . Bd
B Sy CEDES 18 31N

41y @ . i1 =——Dollas B &

‘3'
L] il mmm

4
L
B BBVA e

i

o
-

>

Q-ﬁmgyxayl_JSQU¢gL_____ Linda Y\ &imanon. g
i uaxauxosu?r s?eqaoqua7m WG L2 %

T Ty S A R G BT ok A TS Y AR B PR RN T

BERE2EE A
f = A -
. " a 55 o d
90 gonnaor . 5 tro a0 ¢ i s : =)
BN HE
PRI : 33 3
= T . . ':-; RE o 5]
1At Lo e SR WEPR RS ) . - n ]
R !'.-"."'.- el LTS £ e 5 i
. A Y e R I T ey g E" =
n..»blhh, o Ml \'1 .' AR u, e u' o ool Hin b [ & e W
o by b a0 g me o ths - - T
il L cin l u " Bai wd nl e ll---l“nc H . ) m g
i by '."."!' e . n oo
ROV T MR R B 0] T SR 4t lul AN ¢ - .
a » 'y -
el ir.“'l _w\ fEngeTg v ..1".:"1 g . . R 21
i - - N - - -
. l:-“- :'-" W l Olloq:... || lu.n H (K] ‘I DRET .. "c a? + .' -..‘ . J::‘ 3 [}
':'.au:l...- Bl Gzs prsd L ae Lard g Gl '. i in rn.'.l
. T Ty CAT T Tt 1) . : = .
T SN ll [ GTIELTT A I.'h < 3 5
'"l J'ly !‘ H# " i’:"..:’."'l:-l LT ! 5 m
Q —
G ol andi il = 9
LA AR ‘i' L Pl Hk SRl T T Bl | D R0 M L A i TR i ; 8 m
-:lll.l".‘.q I‘to'ln fl'l‘ HERR h-.l‘ . . .' . E g .’ ,
L Y -
S T YT TR R IR L R K paln dxtarena” ' T .
=
_ & 5
-t 1 B i
Lp P : m -




§1040

Departmant of tha Traasury—intamal Revanue Senice

U.S. Individual Income Tax Retum

2©ﬁ@ QM3 No. 1545-0074 lasu“mv-nowmuumhﬂﬁmﬁ

Filing Status  [iA"Single  [] Manled ftingjointly ] Married fling separately MFS) [ Hesd of housshotd 0H} (] Qualltying widowler) (W)

Gheckonly 1f you chocked the MFS box, ante the nams of spousa. I you chacked the HOH or G bax, enter the chil's name i the qualfying parson i
" a child but not your dapendent. b
Your firat.nama and middia inftia) Last rgm Yaur socie] security number
N, ermnend QGO 1N
If joint retymn, spousa’s first name and midbls initial Last nama s;muso‘si soda!! security number
Home address (nmber and street]. If you have a P.O. box, sea instructions. Apt. no. Prasidential Elpetion Cempeign
( iy A o Gk heraf ou, o7 your spouse ] Bag
0 ||dnuy want $3 fo go to (his fund.
City, town or post office, siate, und ZIP code. If you hava a foraign addross, aiso complm spaces below (see Imwoﬁonﬂ. Chacking s box baiow vl ngl changs your
S X 738917 worrefund. (] vou [] Spouse
Forelgn country name Foraign p:o\'lnnelllllnlcoumy Foraign poatal code | |f morg than four dependants,
w60 Insiructions snd  hers > 0

Standard

Someone cancleim: [ ] You e= a depandsnt

Deduction [ spouys itemizes on 2 separate return or you wars a dual-status sflen

[J Your spouse as & dependent

Age/Blindness  vow [7) Wero bom bafore danvary 2, 1985 [] areomnd  Spouse: (7] Was bom before January 2, 1955 [ ts biind
Dependeants {(sas Instructions): ; {2) Soclz] ascurity number {3) Relatianship to you (4} v if qualiios for {see insiructions):
{1) Frst name Last mams et tax credh Cred? for clkar dapendents
O ]
&
T
0
1t Wages, selariss, tips, 8ic. Atach Form{s) W2 . 5 6 56 & aan oo 0l 1-
2a Tax-axampt Interost . 2a b Taxabla interest. Attach Sch. B if required |_2b
Standard % Qualifiad dividands . 2a b Ordinery dividands. Attach Sch. 8 if required | 8b
Deduction fore 48 iRAdistibutlons. . . .. 4a b Taxsbleamount . . . . . . | 4b
| o Pensins and annuttss . d0 d Taxabla amount d
$12.200 8o  Soclaleecurily benafits . . . Sa b Texablagmount . . . . . . | 6b
.m%k 6  Copiial gain or (loss). Attach Sehedula D if raquired. i not raguirad, check hers o | 6
idotan, 78 Other income trom Schaduls 1,Ene 9 . 0 e . L7 _5,_5.9.61_
« Heag of b Addlines 1, 2b, 3b, 4b, 40, 5b, 8, and 7a. mssynurtml income . » | ™ "-l' _'-'39_&-_
Stase 8s  Adjustments to Income from Schedule 1, Ina 22 . . | ea AS
*Hysuchecked |___b  Subtractline 8e from line 7. This Is your adjuated grose Income 3 N NN __fl,_a.‘.ﬂ.l
SWoaxytde 9 Stgndsrd daduction or ftamizad deductions (from Schedute A) . -+ lelld300 |-
mﬂwmmmluom. 10 Qualified business income deduction. Attach Form 8985 or Form 8985-A . . | 10 _
11a  Addlnes®and10 . . . . . e e e e .. el 12 doD
Iy Tmbloluume.&ubtmclliuoﬂnfmmﬁna&b I!zerootieu emer-o- . o6 a6 . 11k —_—
Cat. No. 133208 Farm 1040 2t19)

Por Disclasure, Privacy Act, end Paperwork Reduction At Notice, sea saparate Insiructions.



Farm 1040 [2019) q o _.. Page 2

122  Tex(seainst) Checkl eny from Formis): 9 [] 88t4 2 [] 4972 9 D 28| — o-—
b AddSchedula2, lina 3, andline 12a and enterthetotal . . . . 120 T o
138 Chikl tax credit or cradit forothardependsnts . . . . -« « « - . . |1Sa| —— =
b AddSchedule3,lne?, endlne13aandenterthetotal . . . . . . .+ o .+ o+ o o . . » 18h —e
14  Bubtractlne 93bfromline 12b. lfzeroorless,enter-0- . . . .« . . . + o« + < ¢ + . . 14 —
Other taxas, including sel-employment tax, from Schedule2,line 90 . . . . . . . . . . . . _1_5___@5_%_
Addlines14snd 16. Thialsyourtotaltax . . . - « + = - - « « + + « « « - . » | 18 o4
Fedorsl income tax withheld from Forms W=-2and 1089 . . . . . .« .+ .« « o« & s . v 17 —_—a
Other payments and refundable cradita:
Esmedincomecredit EIC) . . . . . . « . o o« s . 4 ¢ . 184
Additional child tax credit. Attach Schedule 8812 . . . . « . . ., .  18b
American opportunity credit from Form 8883,ne8 . . - - . . . . 18e
Schedulod,fnetd . . . . . . S . . . 18d
Addlmﬂathmugh1B¢Thaaomywuhlolherpavmentsandufundahlemdm v . e - . P ]188 il - i
Add lines 17 and 18¢. Thase sre total S S - S RS R S S-S b= 1@ —a—
Refund 20 lfltna19bmﬂ1&nﬂna18.auwmﬂna16fmmllna1s.1'mslstheamnmmwemld 2 5 8 o a9 20
212 Amount of line 20 you want refunded to yous. If Form 8886 Ia attached, chockhers . . . . . . » [J | 2ta
gz:ﬂmm% b Routing numbar ®»cType: []Checking [J Savinge
b d Account numbsr l E l l
22 Amount of line 20 you want applied to your 2020 estimatadtax . . . . » 2 |
Amount 23 Amountyou owe. Subtract Gina 18 from line 16. For details on how 1o pay, seainatructions. . . . . . » | 23 (044
YouOWe 24  Estimatod tax penalty (sesfnstructions) . . . . . . - . - . . » |2a] ry
Third Party Ooyouwantto allow another person (other than your paid prepmr) 1o discyss this retum with the IRS? See Instructions. D Yes. Complate below.
Daesignes ra
(Other than Deslignee's Phone Personal [dantification r—l—l-—-]—lj
peid prapares) __name b no. > ___number (PIN) b
3|n mmdmldmumlmmunmumundmmdgummmmmmummdmwmw.mmm
Here mmmmumwmmuuww information of which praparar has gny knowfedge. R oty
i | v e
sl et },‘( LV v (seo inst)
Kee::m Spouac's signature. If a joint retumn, both must sign. | Date Spouse's accupation w;«uwwmm
your records, {sse inst)
Phona no. Email addrass .
Preparer's name - j PTIN Check if:
:g:arer i 0 'MZ&M [ et Party Designes
Use Only Fim's nems b Phone no. [7] Set-employed
Fim's address > 734 W, 2ND STREET MERCEDES, TEXAS 78570 | Frmis EIN >

Go to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for Instructions and ths latest information. Form 1040 g2016)



SCHEDULE 1 OMB No. 1545-0074
{Form 1040 or 1040-6R) Additional Income and Adjustments to income 2 @ T
Department of the Treasury & Attach to Form 1040 or 1040-8R.

Intemz] Revenwa Servico » Qo to www.irs.gov/Form1040 for Instructions and the latest information. Sequcm No ol
Nama{s) shown on Form 1040 or 1040-SR Youf soolal mmity mmbar

Lindo N. Cermeno

Quo- 9p-913

At any time during 2d19 did you recelve. sall, send, exchange. or otherwlse acquire any ﬁnanclal interest in anv

(] Yes [HNo

vlrtusl currenqr? 3 - o
Additional Income
1 Taxable refunds, credits, or offssts of state and local Income taxes . 1
2a Alimony recelved 5 22
b Date of originef divorce or aeparatlon agraument (sea Instructlons) b
3 Business income or (oss). Attach Schedule C . . . 31459a
4  Other gains or fosses). Attach Form 4787 . .o 4
6 Rental real estate, royaities, partnerships, S corporations. trusts. etc Attach s::hedula E 3 © &
6 Farm income or (loss). Attach Schedule F . . e 6
7  Unemployment compengation . 7
8 Other Income. List type and amount b
g 8
9 Combine lines 1 through 8. Enter here and on Form 1040 or 1040-SR, line 7a ) ‘-i; q ﬁ o
m Adjustments to Income
10 Educator expenses . 10
11 Certaln businass expanses of reservlsis, perfonning artlsts. and fee-baals govemment ofﬂcials Attach .
Form 2106 .
12  Health savings aooount daductlon Attach Form 8889 a8 o G . 12
13 Moving expensas for membars of the Armed Farces. Attach Form 3903 . 13
14  Oeductible part of self-employment tax. Attach Schedule SE . 19| 335
15 Self-employad SEP, SIMPLE, and qualified plans . . 15
16  Self-employed heaith insurance deduction . 18
17 Penaltyonearlywnhdrawalofsavings 5 0 0 co0dao&o006o0o0e . 7
18a Allmenypaid. . . . . . OO -
b Reciplent'sSSN . . . A | [
¢ Date of original divorce or separaﬂon agraament (see !nstructtons) b
19  [RA deduction 5 .. . 19
20 Student loan interest deductlon 20
21 Tultlen and fees. Attach Form 8817 5 21
22 Add Iines 10 through 21. Thess are your ad]ustmenta to lncome. Entar hara and on Fonn 1040 or
1040-SR, ine 8a 2| 343

For Paperwork Reduction Aot Nouoo. see yourtax mum lnstrucﬂons cat. No. 7147BF senom 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-SR} 2010



SCHEDULE 2 . OMB No. 1545-0074
(Form 1040 or 1040-8R) | Additional Taxes 2019
P Attach to Farm 1040 or 1040-SR. Attachm
ﬁm%?m > Go to www.lrs.gov/Form1040 far instructions end the latest information. s.quene?:lo. 02
als} shown on Form 1040 or 1040-8R Your wda!ummimw
1o N . Cermeno Q-3
ax
1 Altemative minimum tax. Attach Form 6261 . . 5 0aoboo oo o 1
2  Excess advance premium tax credit repayment. Attach Form 8962 . b o C 2
3 Add lines 1 and 2. Enter hers and include en Form 1040 or 1040-SR, line 12b 3
or Taxes
4  Seif-employment tax, Attach Schedule SE . . . R s | (49
8 Unreported social security and Medicare tax from Form: @ EI 437 b |:| 8910 . . . . 3
6 Additional tax on IRAs, other qualified retirement plans and other tax-favored accounts. Attach Form
5329 If required . 5 8
7a Household employment taxes, Attach Schedule H . . | 7a
b Repayment of first-time homebuyer credlt from Form 5405 Attach Fonn 5405 if requlred b
8 Taxesfrom: a E]lFormBB858 b [J Form 8860
¢ [ Instructions; enter coda(s) 8
©  Section 985 net tax liebllity Instafiment from Form985-A . . . . . . . | 9 | ;
10 Addlines 4 through 8. These are your total other taxes, Enter hers and on Form 1040 or 1040-8R,
e 15 . . . . 10] (p49

For Paperwork Heduoﬂnn Act Notloa. ) yourtar. raturn lnatruutlcns- Gat. No. 71478U schodula 2 [Form 1040 or 1040-6R) 2018



(Form 1040 or 1040-SR} Profit (Sole Proprietorship) 2@ ﬂ Q
Dapartment of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleC for instructions and the latest information. Attachment
internel Revenue SM 199 | > Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1041; partnerships generally must fils Form 1085.] SequenceNo. 09
Nems of propristor Soclal security numbor (B5N)
wmda Y. Cermend °l‘-l o238
A Principal business or profession, including product or service (see Instructions) cods
ire Sk Y Y TEYSTEY
¢ Business name. If no separate business name, legve blank. D Employer ID number (EIN) (sas Instr)
Joe's T e B e 8 Pt eyt

E  Business address (ncluding sute orroomnol} & Sl&e] - 0\ 3:\;
City, town or post office, state, and 2IP code —Tx —I1RS710
¢ Accounting method: (1) [¥JCash 2 Daccrual (3 [JOther (spedity) & s
@ Old you “materially participate” In the operation of this business during 20197 If “No," see Instructions for limit on lossss BM” L ]Ne
#  If you started or acquired this business during 2019, check here . .. e O
i Dldyoumakaanypaymanmn20191hatwou!draqmrayoutnﬂel’m(s)1099? (seelnsimcﬂons) e e o o .. . DYes [QNo
s,” did you or will you file required Forms 10887 . . . . . o o . o . . oo o s . e oo .o - . [Yes {]No
REaa Income
1 Gross recelpts or sales. Soe Instructions for iine 1 and check the box if this income was reported to you on
Form W-2 and the “Statutory employse” box on thatform waschecked . . . . . . . . .P O [1] 14,934
2  PRelumsandallowences . . . . . . . . . s v s 4 e e s s 2| =—eo=
3  Subtractlne2fromlinetl . . . . . . . . . . . - s | 19 924
4  Cost of goods sold (from line 42) e e e e e e e e e e a| 48 RST
5 Gross profit. Subtractine 4 fromline3d . . . . . 5 nl
6  Other Income, Including federal and state gasolins or fuel lax crad:t or rafund (see lnstrucﬂons) 8 —
7 __Grogs Income. AddlnesSand6 . . P aqu:n |
‘Rarkll Enter expensas for business use of your iome only on finé 30,
8 Adverlsing. . . . . :] 18  Office expense (see instructions) 18
9  Carand truck expenses (see 19  Pension and profit-sharing plans . | 19
instructions). . . . . ) Q' = 20 Rentor leasa {see ingtructions):
10 Commissions and fees . 10 8 Vehicles, machinery, and equipment | 208
11 Contract labor (seeinstructions] | 11 b Other business proparty . - 20b
12 Oepletion . . [ 12 , 21 Repalrs and maintenance . . 21 q a9
S bl :;:;'0" "n": 22 Supplies (not included in Partil) . | 22
inciuded in Part ) (s:e e 23] Lued
Instructions), . . . 13 24 Travel and meals:
44  Employes banefit programs a Travel. a6 c ,_24_!___1,_3.3_3_——
(other than on line 19). . 14 b Deductible meals {see
15 Insurance (other than heailh) | 15 302D instructions) . . . . . . . |24b
18 Interest (ses instructionsy: 4 25 Uliites . . . . 25| S ¥I11
a Morigage (pald to banks, etc) { 16a 3N 26  Wages (less employmem cradlts) 26 -
b Other . . 16b 7 272 Otherexpenses fromline4s). . [27a] o 144
17 Lagaland profmtonalswcas 17 100 b_ feserved for futureuss . . . |27b
28  Total expenses befora expenses for business use of home. Add lines Btmough 278 . . . . . P | 28] _ﬁ.ﬂ,ﬂ-s-n-——
28  Tentative profit or (oss). Subtract line 28 from line 7 . 5 28 W Iv-E8
30  Expenses for business use of your home. Do not report these expensss elsawhere Attach Folm 8829 ’
unless using the simplifisd method (see instructions),
Simplifiad methed fiters only: enter the fotal square footage of: (2) your home:
and (b} the part of your home used for business: . Use tha Simplified —_——
Mathod Worksheet In the Instructions to figure the amount toenteronling3dd . . . ., . . . . . | 30 °
31  Netprofit or (loss). Subtract line 30 from line 29,
* If a prafit, enter on both Schedule 1 {Form 1040 or 1040-SRY, line 3 {or Form 1040-NR, line 3. wal
13) and on Schedule SE, line 2. (if you checked the box on iine 1, ses instructions). Estates and 31 o

trusts, enter on Farm 1041, fine 3.
* If aloss, you must go to line 32.
32  Ityou have a {oss, check the box that describes your Investment in this activity (sea instructions).

¢ If you chacked 32a, enter the loss on both Schedula 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-8R), line 3 (or
Form 1040-NR, ine 13) and on Schedule SE, line 2. {if you checked the box on line 1, see the fine a2s [ Al investment Is at sk
31 instructions). Estates and trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3, azp ] Somi investment is not
o If you checked 32b, you must attach Form 6198, Your loss may be limited. —

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the saparate instructions. Cat. No. 113349 Schadule C {Form 1040 or 1040-SR) 2018



Schedulo C (Form. 1040 or 1040-SR) 2019 Q‘-lt); QL-921R Paga 2
xE1AGlE  Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)

33  Method(s) used to
vaiue closing inventory: a {7] Cost b [J Lower of cost ar market ¢ [J Other (attach explanation)

34  Was there any change in determining quentities, costs, or valuatians between opening and cloging inventory? 0 v 0] o
08

F“Yes,"attachexplanation . . . . . . . + + + « ¢+ <+ 0 4 e e o«
35  Inventory at beginning of year, If different from last year's closing Inventory, attach explanation . . . | 38
38  Purchases less cost of items withdrawn forpersonaluse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |98 JdR 297
37 Costofiabor. Do notinclude any amounts paldtoyourself. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37 &0 " SSte
38 Materfalsandsupplies . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e w e e e e e e 38
89 Othercost8. . . . . . . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e s 38
40 AdONNGSASIUhSD . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e .. |0 46 39D
41 Inventoryatendofyear . . . . . . . . . <« 4 4 e e e a2 W e
42  Cast of goods sold. Subiract ine 41 from line 40, Enter the result here andonlined . . . . . . 42 “ 81 553

Information on Your Vehicle. Complete this part anly if you are claiming car or truck expenses on line 9
and are not required to fila Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must

file Form 4562.

43 When did you place your vehicls in sarvice for business purposes? {month, day, year) B / !

44 Of the total number of miles you drove your vahicle during 2019, enter the number of milas you used your vehicle for:

a DBusiness b Commuting (see instructions) ¢ Other
46  Was your vehicle avallable for personat use during off-duty hours? . [OYes O Ne
48 Do you (or your spouse) have another vehicle avaliable for personal Lse?. e v .. OYes [Jhe
47a Doyou have evidence to SuppOrtyour 0eduction? . . . . .+ ¢+ . . . . . . e s e s e s O Yes [JWo
b It-ves-letheevidencowntten? . . . . . . . . . o e s - o b0 s o s o o e oo Yes [] Ne
HEIERY  Other Expenses. List below business expenses not included on lines 8-26 or line 80.
nifxm sk Linen LS39
-$€?§ & dues {ol
43 Total other expenses. Enterhereandonfine2ra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |48] ﬁaﬁqu

Schedule C (Form 1040 or 1040-8R) 2019



i Profit or Loss From Business _OMBMNo 1450074
{Form 1040 or 1040-SR) {Sole Propristorship) Z@i S
Oaparment of the Treasury & Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleC for instructions and the latest information. Attachment
tntamel Ravenue swce 199 | > Attach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1041; partnarships generally must file Form 1088, | Sequance No. 09
Name of pmprletor Soois! security numbar {SSN}
inda N. Cermenn
A Principal business or prafassion, lncludlng product or service (see instructions) B Enterco 4‘""
c Businese name. ¥ no separate buslness nama. leava blank. i D Emﬂmrmnﬂmbﬁrﬁl"l {seinsir)
“Tite o+ Ly ety
E Buslnass address {including suite or room no.} l> 05 4. ana .
Clty, town or post office, state, and 2iP code ercedes i iswle!
F Accountingmethod: (1) [Cash () [JAccnsal {3) []Other(speCity) b .
a Did you “materially participate” in ths operation of this business during 20197 if “No,” see instructions for limit on losses E‘fes [JNo
H H you started or acquired this business during 2019, check here . . . . . . . .....e DO
] Did you make any payments In 2018 that would require you to file Form(s) 1099? {se2 lnetrucﬂons) . . . . OYes [JNo
J__ If"Yes,"did you orwill you filsrequired Forms 1098% . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _. [JYes []No
Rl Income
1 Gross receipts or sales. See Instructions for line 1 and chack the box if this income was reported to you on
Form W-2 and the “Statutary amployee” box on thatformwaschecked . . . . . . . . .P 1 ) ’%, 1o4Yy
2 Retumns and allowances . | 2 —o—
3 Subtractine2frominel . . . . . . . 4 e e e e e e e e e e e e e .- .l8] 1B
4 Costofgoodssoldifrorniined2) . . . . . . .+« .« .+ ¢ 4 e e e 4 e a e .. | 4
§ GQross profit. Subtractline 4 fromlned . . . aNE 5
8  Othar income, including federal and state gasoiine or fuel 1ex credit or refund (see lnstructlons) . . - |8 bt -
7 Gross income. AddiinesSandé . . . . . > 17 m——
Expenses, Enter expenses for buslness use of your horne on!y on ilne 30
8  Advertising. . . . . 8 18  Ofiice expense (sae Instructions) 18
8  Carand tick expenses (see 19 Pension and profit-sharing plans . | 19
instructions). . . . . -] Q aion 20  Rent or leass (ses instructions):
10 Commissions and fees . 10 a Vehieles, machinery, and equipment | 208
11 Contract labor {ses instructions) | 11 b Otherbusinessproperty . . . |20b
12  Depletion . . . 12 21  Repalrs and maintenance . . . | 21 1 391
13 I:'aprm:!alior:1 :gd ;?cﬂon 17? 22 Supplies (not included In Partil) . | 22 T2 (p D
included In Part 1) ((::e 23 Taxes and licenses . N I TS - N—
instructions). . . . 13 24  Trave! and meals:
14  Employee benefit programs a Travel. . . . . . - .+ |24a
{other than on line 18), 14 b Daductible meals (see
15 Insurance (other than health) | 15 ENTY-ITN instructions) . . . . . . . |24b
16 interast {see Instructions): ‘ 25 Utitles . . . . | 28] ‘-8 Q<dg-
a Morigage (paid to banks. etc} | 16a “g 108 ‘9 28 Wages (less ernploymem credlts) 26
b Other . . . 16b < 27a Qtherexpenses (fromiined8). . | 27a | Sigl
17__ Legaland grofessional sarvices | 17 Wala) b_Reservedforfuturuse . . . |27b .
28  Total expaenses befors expenses for business usa of home. Add lines 8 thmugh 27a. . . . . . b |28
29 Tentative profit or foss). Subtract line 28 fromine?7. . . . . . A 5 29 S
30  Expsnses for business use of your home. Do not raport these expenses elsewhere. Aﬂech Forrn 8829
uniess using the simplified method (see instructions).
Simplified method filers only: enter the total square footage of: {a) your home:
and (b) the part of your homae used for business: . Usa the Simplified -
Method Worksheet In the instructions to figure the amount to enteronline30 . . . . . . . . . | 30 —.
31 Net profit or (loas). Subtract line 30 from line 29.
* | a profit, enter on both Schedule 1 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 3 {or Form 1040-NR, line =}
13) and on Schadule SE, line 2. if you chacked the box ¢n line 1, ses instructions). Estates end 9 11

trusts, enter on Form 1041, line 3.
* If atoss, you must go to ling 32.
32  If you have a (oss, check the box that describas your invastment in this activity (see [nstructions).

o |f you checked 328, enter the loss on both Schedule 1 (Form 1040 or 1040-8R), fine 3 (or
Formy:mNR. line 3) and on Schadule SE, ine 2. i you éhacked the box on fine 1.);» the uf-:e 82a ] AN investment is at risk.
31 instructions). Estates and trusts, enter on Form 1044, line 3. 326 [J m‘n"“‘m"* L)
« [fyou checksd 32b, you must attach Form 6198. Your logs may be limited,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11334P Schadule € (Porm 1040 or 1040-8R) 2018




1

38

40

L]

42

Page 2

cheduc {Form 1040 or 10_40-89) 2018
81l Cost of Goods Sold (see instructions)

Method({s) used to

value closing inventory: a [} Cosat b [J Lower of cost or market ¢ [J Other(attach explanation)

Was there any change In determining quantities, costs, or valuations batween opening and closing inventory? N
*Yes," attach eXplanglion . . . . . . . . « 4 4 . e+ e e e e e e e . . .. LdYes O Ne
Invantory at beginning of year. If diffarent from last year's closing Inventory, attach explanation . . . | 38

Purchases lass cost of items withdrawn forpersonaluse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |38 aq a9
Cost of labor. 0o not nclude any amounts paldtoyowrsa . . - . . . . . . .'. . . . |87 a_li___q p
Matedalsandsupplies . . . . . . . . . . . v - e e v e w e 4 s e e 38

ADliNes35through 38 . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e .. |40 So, 339
Inventoryatendofyear . . . . . . . . . 4 s 4 e e e e e e e e e 41 — o -
Gost of goods sold. Subtract line 41 from ling 40 Enter the result heraandonlined . . . . . . | 42 50,339

Information on Your Vehicle. Complete this part only if you are claiming car or truck expenses or fine 9

and are not required to file Form 4562 for this business. See the instructions for line 13 to find out if you must
file Form 4562.

B

When did you place your vehicle in service for business purposes? (month, day, year) P / /

Of the total number of miles you drova your vahicle during 2015, enter the number of miles you used your vehicle for

Business b Commuting (see instructions} ¢ Other

Was your vehicle avallable for personal use during off-duty hours? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . []Yes [ Ne
Do you (or your spouse) have another vehiclo avallable forparsonaluse?. . . . . . . . . . . .+ .+ . ] Yes ] No
Do you have evidence 1o support your deBuCHON? . . + « « « + .+« « o . e o v v . . . .Y O No
if "Yeo," Is the evidencowritten? . . . . . . . [Yyes [JWNo

Other Expenses. List below business expenses not Incluced on lines 8-26 or line 30.

U fom o= Linen | lows

fees s Aues 39

48

Total other expenses. Enterhersandonfine 278 . . . . . . « - . . . . . . . . | 48 LSeal

Schadule C (Form 1040 or 1040-8R) 2019



SCHEDULE SE

(Form 1040 or 1040-8R)

Department of the Treasury

Self-Employment Tax

> Go to www.irs.gov/ScheduleSE for instructions and the latast information.

OMB No. 1545-0074

2019

aaqw;um 17

Intemat Ravanue Senico (86} » Attach to Form 1040, $040-5R, or 1040-NR.
Namo of persen with seif-employment income {&s shown on Farm 1040, 1040-8R, or 1040-NR) Sotlal security number of person
_L._\.D.dﬂ \j cCermend with selt-employment income > quo-cN.o -9378

Before you bagin: To determlna if you must file Schedule SE, sae the Instructions.

May | Use Short Schedule SE or Must | Use Long Schedule SE?
Note: Uss this flowchert only if you must filte Schadule SE. If unsure, see Who Must File Schedule SE In the Instructions.

DId you recelve wages or tips in 2197

No

— 7

2

Arg you a minister, member of a refiglous arder, or Chulatian
Sclance practitionar who received IRS approval not to be taxad
on eaminga from thege sources, but you owe self-amploymant

Yes

Wi the totel of weges and tips subject to social securlly
wmt&oaduﬂrum?ﬁt(ﬂ&ﬂﬂxphnwmtmmsﬁm
self-employment more than $132,8007

tax an other eamings?
iuo

dno

Are you using ong of the optional methods to figura your net
sarnings {seo instructions)?

Yos

Did you receive tips subjact to soclal securlty or Medicare tax
that you didn't raport to your employer?

lm

im

Ne

Did you receive church employea incoms (see instructions)
roported on Form W-2 of $108,28 or mora?

Yes

Dic you raport any wages on Form 8919, Uncollected Social
Security and Medicare Tax on Wagas?

Yas

Yeos

Y
=

*No

You may use Short Schodule 8B below —-DL

You rust use Long Schedulo SE on page 2

v
1

Section A—Short Schedule SE. Cautlon: Read above to ses if you can use Short Schedule SE.

1a Net farm profit or (loss) from Schedule F, line 34, and farm partnershlps. Schedule K-1 (Form 1085).

box14,code A . . . . a o

b {f you receivad soclal securrty retlrement or disabmty beneﬂts anter the amount of Ccansarvatlon

H W

Far Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see your tax retum lnsiructlons

Resarve Program payments included on Schedule F, line 4b, or listed on Schedule K-1 (Form 1065).
box 20, code AH .

Net profit or (ioss) from smedule c Iina 31 and Schedula K-1 (Form 1065). box 14. code A (other
than farming). Ministers and members of religlous orders, see Instructions for types of income to
rapart on this line. See instructions for othar income to report A5 g o docaooo5 o
Combine lings 1a, 1b, and 2 5

Muitiply line 3 by 92.35% {0.92385). If Iass than $400 you don't ows self-employment tax. dorl't ﬂle
this schadule tnless you have an amount onfine 1b . . [ J
Note: If ine 4 is less than $400 due to Conservation Reserve Program payrnents an Itne 1b.
instructions.

Seif-omploymant tax. if the amount on line 4 Is:

o $132,800 or less, muitiply line 4 by 15.3% (0.153). Enter the result here and on Schedule 2 (Form
1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, line 83.

» More than $132,900, multiply line 4 by 2.9% (0.028). Then, add $186,479.60 to the resuit.

Enter the total here and on Schedule 2 {Form 1040 or 1040-SR), line 4, or Form 1040-NR, iine 65 .
Deduction for one-half of seif-employment tax.

Multiply line § by 50% {0.50), Enter the resuit here and on Schedule 4 (Form
1040 or 1040-SR), line 14, or Form 1040-NR, line 27 339

cgt.No. 113582

1a

1b { }

2Rl

4|43«

s| L49

ﬂ
Schadule 88 (Form 1040 or 1040-8R) 2019



PO Box 4650
Edinburg, <X 78540

1:50L0.0 L 284

5057207LS Qe

LOAN PAYMENT DUE NOTICE
COMMERCIAL LOANS 3/24/20
Acct No 5057207499 Branch 001
Beginning Balance $46,192.48 Ending Balance $44,065.06
Interest Paid YTD $529.20
Due Date 3/17/20 Interest Rate 6.25000%
Principal Due $1,189.87 Interest Due $227.86
Other Charges $28.32 Past Due
Total Due $1,446.05
Current Period Transactions

Eff Date Description Principal Egcrow

Interest Other

2/14/20 ESCROW DISB .00 6460.10

.00 .00

1/27/20 Assessed Late Chg .00 .00

= .00 50.00

E= :/03/20 ESCROW PAYMENT .00 4747.82

= .00 .00

=5 :/03/20 Rate Change 0ld Rate ... 6.75000%

= New Rate ... 6.25000%

% 1/04/20 REGULAR PAYMENT 1163.07 856.15

= 265.24 .00

1/04/20 LATE CHG PAYMENT .00 .00

g .00 71.68

E :/24/20 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT .01 .00

= .00 .00

= 1/24/20 INC ESCROW BALANCE .00 856.14

.00 .00

3/24/20 DEC ESCROW BALANCE .00 856.15

.00 .00

e T T End of Statement - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

--------- .- = - - Prior Period Transactions - = = - - = = = = =« - = - -

Eff Date Description Principal Escrow
"""""""" i PLEASERETURN THISPORTIONWITHYOURPAYMENT.  STATEMENTDATE  3/24/20
'EmsNaﬂonalBank? ACCOUNT NUMBER DUEDATE | INTEREST RATE

EST. 1912
PO Box 4650 5057207499 3/17/20| 6.25000%
Edinburg, TX 78540
PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT DUE $1,189.87
INTEREST AMOUNT
DUE $227.86
OTHER CHARGES $28.32
JOSE GUADALUPE CERMENIO e
244 W 2ND ST
TOTAL AMOUNT DU 5
MERCEDES TX 78570-2704 c A0SR
THE ABOVE DESCRIBED NOTE IS DUE ON THE DATE INDICATED.
MERCEDES

956-565-2485

e0




Edinburg, TX 7854%

LOAN PAYMENT DUE NOTICE
COMMERCIAL LOANS 3/24/20
Acect No 65057207499 Branch 001
Beginning Balance $46,192.48 Ending Balance $44,065.06
Interest Paid YTD $529.20
Due Date 3/17/20 Interest Rate 6.25000%
Principal Due $1,189.87 Interest Due $227.86
Other Charges $28.32 Past Due
Total Due $1,446.05
Current Period Transactions
BEff Date Description Principal Escrow
Interest Other
12/30/19 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 30.88 88
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
——
=
T T T T T T T T T T iuase RETURN THiS PORTION WiTH YOUR PAYNENT. T T T STATEMENTDATE  3/24 /20
'IéanNanonalBank ACCOUNT NUMBER DUEDATE | INTEREST RATE
EsT. Faaa’ °
PO Box 4650 5057207499 3/17/20]6.25000%
Edinburg, TX 78540
PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT DUE $1,189.87
IN'I’ERE%LIE\MOUNT $227.86
OTHER CHARGES $28.32
JOSE GUADALUPE CERMENIO st
244 W 2ND ST
T -
MERCEDES TX 78570-2704 OTAL AMOUNT DU e OoUE

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED NOTE IS DUE ON THE DATE INDICATED,

MERCEDES
956-565-2485



RNIJarara

C

B U, AAAA .

. w 26100 See !nstmcﬂona, Form 01-922.
) * Do not staple or paper clip. o Do not write in shaded areas. Page 1 of 3
rexas Sales an d c. Taxpayer number d. Filing period o. f. Duedate
Jse Tax Return s 3-20568-047k-1 YEAR END 12-31-2019 | 19 D1l-2l-2020
IMPORTANT Make coples for your records,
o Blacken this box if your maifing
Taxpayar name and malling address (Make corrections naxt to any incorrect information.) address hes changod. Show changss
L 12 by the pragrinted infermation, = - - = 1.
e Blacken this box ¥ you are no longsr
LINDA YAMILECK CERMENO 2::::;$fumuuddanmwmf'z
S0S W =ND ST » Bizokon this bax ¥ one of your
MERCEDES TX 7a570-2k0Y looations is out of business or has
changed ks address. — - - = = - - - 8.
b. i
] "
£b61003205680476119550001 goool s - tyou had 2w o roport in e 1, 2and 3107 AL ]
for this fling period, blacken this box; sign end dibe this retem and mall § >
b e 0 e Vi8S NO P o
;rour':sx !Kloe‘: ;::l must ﬁge eloﬂroni::lly. -' - -ﬂ- 1 2 Return MUST be filed PLEASE PRINT YOUR NUMERALS LIKE THIS
L e o, da es NO aven if no taxis due. 0| 112|3|%]{5/6/ 7|89
Broker Export Cerlificate? (Blacken approprioie box) - 2
A b an s :','a..’:’m IR GonimesPs. Guedbe) . Oweno w 00001
JOE'S TIRE REPAIR & LINDA
"M‘H%’?my e 3308 2Lb W 2ND ST
. MERCEDES TX 78570-2704
wy) --a a a 3 3 7. AMOUNT OF TAX DUE FOR THIS BUTLET (Doliars and cants)
aﬁakgﬁgﬁgfmumss (Mullicly *Amount subjct lo fax* by “TAX RATE" for state and local tax due)
o ... TAX RATES
4. }A?n;o&rg E‘:ient
S.P:'nez:l:lsubl’e':t"ms{oaal-h: a q 3 3 x .0e2500 =
{Amount for el transt,
pmy g Umm - 2833 x .oz20000 =
s 2b180 ® STATE TAX - Column a ® LOCAL TAX - Column b
8. Totel tax due {frem alf outlets or list supplements) _ _ &q \ q 6 &q ! q 8
Poviz9r0) AAAA : -
8. Prepaymentcredit _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _. - 0.00 0. UUF
10. Adjusted tax due {item & minus tem 8 _ _ _ = | Q¥ _élﬁ_‘__c'ﬁ
11. Timely fling discount (0.005) — — — _ — _ . - 1.d) - 1 .1
12. Priorpayments v o v = = v o o o - - = - - _ 0.00 0.00
13. Net tax due (ftem 10 minus ltems 11 end 12) = a‘-lQ .1 :Qﬂg_ﬂ
14, Penally and intarest (See nstructions) — - - + J -
15a. Total state amount due 15b. Total local amount due
15, TOTAL STATE AND LOCAL AMOUNT DUE
(tom V3 plus em 14)_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __. = . Q40171 QGo N7
Mal to: Comptrollar of Public Accounts
P.O. Box 148354
Austin, TX 78714-9354
& T Code B Taxpayer rumber & Poricd 18. TO;I"A’I'.MﬁMgUNT PAID & 6 1.5 q
otal of 15a and 15b. Maka check .
2h020 320568047L) 19 8 2&¢hwsnwsamwnmmin)--
"_rnxpayw name —

LINDA YAMILECK CERMENO
{ doclare tljat the infomaﬂen}n this document and any altnchm_enb Is true and corrent toﬁtho_hut of my lmowlecl_lg_g.




. 01115
o (Rav.4-19/25)

TEXAS SALES AND USE TAX RETURN - OUTLET SUPPLEMENT -

e[, @ HAAONGRANMRANNEL

am 26100 » Do not staple or paper olip, Page C of 3
T mip B g penod Q.
. Myl 205L8-047b-1 YEAR END 12-31-2019 « 19

{ Taxpayer neme

LINDA YAMILECK CERMENC

PLEASE PRINT YOUR NUMERALS LIKE THIS

2b100320568047k119550001 gagooz OI T2I34[5[E]7]8[4

1. TOTAL TEXAS SALES
{Whofa doflars oniy) -~ - B

2. TAXABLE SALE
(Whole doflars on!y)_ .m

a. TAXABLE PURCHASES
(Whale doflars only} _ _ @

4, Amounl subject
{o state lax
{ltem 2 plis ltem3) . -

5. Amount mbiecl to locel tax
(Amount for fransd,

1. TOTAL'I‘EXAS
{Whele dollars ody) ~all
2. TAXABLE SALES
{Whole doflars only) . . m
3. TAXABLE PURCHASES
{Whole dollaraonly) . . &
4, Amounl gubject
to siate tax

ftem 2 plus ltem3) . - B
5. &mmwnlsuhlectto tax

1. TOTAL TEXAS S8ALES
{(Whola doliwrs only} - - R

2. TAXABLE SALES
(Whole dollars cnly) _ . B

A TAXABLE PURCHASES
(Whele dollers only)

4. Amount subject
to state tax
(ttem 2 plus lem 3) _

5. Amount subjest to |
{Arnount for m afmt.

1. TOTAL TEXAS SALES
(Whole doflars only) — - B

2. TAXABLE SALES
(Whols dofiars only) _ . m

3. TAXASLE PURCHASES
{Whote dollars only) . . B

4, Amount SU
to state lnxw

{itamn 2 plug ltem 8) _
5. Amount subieo! to locd
{Amount for

EE

Make any necessary changas nex to the incorrect information for eny location,
6, Physical location (ou % tiat) name and address Outetno. @ 00002

334l OppreepfEeEee #2 & LinDA

505 W 2ND ST
A9 33 MERCEDES TX 78570-2601

e UTLET and cenis,
T D B b AL AT ot steto ared ocat tax due)

TAX RATES
a9 33 y,. .062500 =

AQ 33 4. .o20000 -

6. Physical location (outlet) name and addrass
(D6 not use a P.0. box address. ) Oufietno. W

7. AMOUNT OF TAX DUE FOR THIS OUTLET (Dofiers and cants)
(Multigly *Amount subpet to tax” by “TAXR for state and local tax due)

Xn

6. Physical location (cutiet) name and eddress
{Do nol use & P.C. box address.) Culletno, =

7. AMOUNT OF TAX DUE FOR THIS OUTLET (Dollars and cents)
{Muliply " Amount subjet to tax” by *TAX RATE® for sigte and local tax dua)

TAX RATES
70.State tax {inclzde m fem &a)
Xm =
X n =
8. Physioal lotation {cutlet) name and address Cutletno. ®

(Do notusea P.O. &ddress.)

7. AMOUNT OF TAX DUE FOR THIS OUTLET {Doliars and cents)
{Muiiiply " Amount subpct to lex” by "TAXR for state and local tax dua)

7a.5tate tax (mchde in lem 8a)

LOCAL Tg —
S8 (alo |




-

Pigina | de 9 A
Cuenta Principal: 6729809037 BBV
A partir del | de juliodel 2020 hasta <l 31 de juliodel 2020 3

21 JOE'S TIRE REPAIR & LINDA
PC 505 W 2ND ST
MERCEDES TX 78570

Cémo Contactarnos

Disponible por teléfono las
24 horas

Tu(s) Cuenta(s) de BBVA
Teléfono  1-800-266-7277

Please see important message regarding your BUSINESS En liea
CHOICE CHECKING account

bbvausa.com

Por correoc  BBVA
Customer Service

Por favor lee un importante mensaje acerca de tu cuenta P.0. Box 10566
de BUSINESS CHOICE CHECKING Birmingham, AL 35296

Resumen de las Cuentas

Cuentas de Depésito/Otros Productos
Saldo final del

ultimo estado de Saldo Final del
Cuenta Nimero de cucnta cuenta  Estado de Cuenta
BUSINESS CHOICE CHECKING 6729805037 $150.51 $214.89

Tatal de Cuentas de Depdslto $150.51 $214.89



-

)

Pigina 3 de 9 BBVA

Cuenta Principal: 6729809037
A partir del 1 de juliodel 2020 hasta el 31 de juliodel 2020 k1]

BUSINESS CHOICE CHECKING

Niumero de Cuents: 6729809037 -JOE'S TIRE REPAIR &LINDA

Informacién sobre la cuenta

We have updated the Treasury Management Service Agreement. The updates only apply
to customers who are currently using Treasury Management services. These terms and
conditions willbecome effective as of September [, 2020. For a listing of Treasury
Management services and to view the current version of the agreement go to
http://www.bbvausa.com/commercial/treasury-management/resource-central/

The user IDis "treasury” and the password is "management."

Resumen de Actividades

Saldo Inicial al /120 $150.51
Depésitos/Créditos  (55) +57,434.88
Retiros/Débites  (53) - $1,370.50
Saldo flnal al 7/31/20 $214.89

Historial de Transacciones

Cheque/ Depésitos/ Retiros/ Saldo &l Final
Fecha ®* N.de Serie Descripeitn Créditos Débitos del Dia
i DEBIT FOR EPX FE 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $14.95
REF- 3130032297030
m DEBIT FOR EPX FE 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $14.95
REF- 3130032401434
"1 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $74.00
REF- 3130032297030
m DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXO({X577407/01/20 $2.99 $191.62
APPLE.COM/BILL 866-712-7753 CA
72 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $44.00
REF- 3130032297030
"2 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $7.01
REF- 3130032401434
772 ATM DEPOSIT $140.00 $382.63
w3 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $121.90
REF- 3130032297030
"3 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $90,09
REF- 3130032401434
7 CHECKCARD PURCHASE -PETCO 2413 VISA $20.39 £574.23

1080600107/03/20 CARD XXOOOO(S774 POS -AT
PETCO 2413 WESLACO TX

716 ATM DEPOSIT $300.00

716 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $39.00
REF- 3130032297030

e CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $85.08
REF- 3130032401434

6 DEBITFOR DISH NETWORK DISH NTWRK CO $74.41
REF- 9607565758 SPA

e CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $28.00

REF- 3130032297030




*

Pégina 4 de 9

Cuenta Principal: 6729809037
A partir del 1 de juliodel 2020 hasta el 31 de jubiodel 2020 31

Fecha *

Cheque/
N.° de Seric

Depdsitos/
Descripcidn Criditos

BBVA

Retiros/
Débitos

Saldo al Final
del Dia

716

DEBIT FOR OPORTUN/PROGRESS ACH CO REF-
4054503

$250.00

76

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD 300O(XX577407/03/20
SPRINT *WIRELESS 800-639-6111 KS

$98.81

7/6

1606

CHECK CLEARED

$370.34

76

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD X0O00O(X577407/05/20
SPECTRUM 855-707-1328 TX

§72.59

e

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD X2000(X577407/05/20
RUBENS MEAT MARKET2 DONNA TX

$21.86

76

ATM DEPOSIT $100.00

$238.30

n

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $51.00
REF- 3130032297030

77

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $52.05
REF- 3130032401434

n

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/05/20
DISH NETWORK-ONE TIME §00-333-3474 CO

$82.48

$258.87

778

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $10.01
REF- 3130032401434

78

ATM DEPOSIT $60.00

"8

ATM DEPOSIT $290.00

$618.88

7

DEBIT FOR ALLSTATE ASSURAN CK4INSPYMT CO
REF- 06TIE81665

$42.24

m

DEBIT FOR ALLSTATEINS CO INS PREM CO REF-
000000838879044

$137.50

79

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $55.00
REF- 3130032297030

7

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $37.04
REF- 3130032401434

M

ATM DEPOSIT $30.00

"

CHECKCARD PURCHASE - DOLLAR GENERAL #
VISA 4522202207/09/20 CARD XOOXXXX5774 POS
-AT 6206 N. FM 1015/MILMERCEDES TX

$16,86

$544.32

no

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $8.00
REF. 3130032297030

10

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD JOUXOXO(XS77407/65/20
AMBITTEXAS, LLC 877-282-6248 TX

$134.11

o

CHECKCARD PURCHASE - H-E-B GAS #370 VISA
8783740207/10/20 CARD X200XX5774 POS -AT
H-E-B GAS i#370 MERCEDES TX

$20.12

$398.09

m3

CHECKCARD PURCHASE -
MURPHY7698ATWALM VISA 4455880107/12/20
CARD X000OO(5774 POS -AT 626 N CEASAR
CHAVEZALAMO TX

$30.09

ms3

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $15.00
REF- 3130032297030

"3

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $86.00
REF- 3130032297030

M3

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $72.07
REF- 3130032401434

"3

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/10/20
METRO PCS /ELAN RGV WI 956-5654280 TX

$88.00

T3

DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XJOUOIXS77407/10/20
CHURCH S CHICKEN 0106! MERCEDES TX

$7.57

$445.50

714

CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $90.00
REF- 3130032297030

714

ATM DEPOSIT $830.00

7714

1607

CHECK CLEARED

$850.00




Pagina 5 de 9

Cuenta Principal: 6729809037
A partir del 1 de juliodel 2020 hasta el 31 de juliodel 2020

31

BBVA

Cheque/ Depasitos: Retiras/ Saldo al Final
Fecha * N.” de Seric  Descripeion Créditos Debitos del Dia
74 ATM DEPOSIT 58.00
7714 CHECKCARD PURCHASE - TEJANO 510 VISA $20.00 $553.50
0020UL$1407/14/20 CARD XXXXXX5774 POS -AT
1701 S IOTH ST MCALLEN TX
715 DEBIT FOR TEXAS NATIONAL ATTRNSFER CO %153.08
REF- JOSE G CERMENIO
15 BRANCH DEPOSIT S150.00
115 JUN MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE $£15.00 $565.42
7/16 DEBIT FOR GERBER LIFETNS INSURANCE CO $150.56
REF- 4249253
7/16 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $15.02
REF- 3130032401434
716 ATM DEPOSIT $100.00
7716 BRANCH DEPOSIT $67.00
7716 CHECK CLEARED $67.00
7/16 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/15/20 $97.48
AMBITTEXAS, LLC 877-282-6248 TX
6 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/15/20 §130.27
AMBITTEXAS, LLC 877-282-6248 TX
716 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/15/20 £69.93 $230.10
ATT*BILLPAYMENT  800-288-2020 TX
w7 BRANCH DEPOSIT $1,359.00 B
717 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/16/20 s1.10 $1,580.10
COACHES PHARMACY MERCEDES  TX -
720 CHECKCARD PURCHASE - SE40714 VISA $15.02
ST09570207/18'20 CARD XXXXXX5TM POS -AT
SE40714 WESLACO TX _ .
720 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MCRCH SETL CO 545.05
REF- 3130032401434 . P — B
7/20 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCil SETL CO $60.00
REF- 3130032297030 B
7/20 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $70.07
REF- 3130032401434 ) 3
720 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $9.01
REF- 3130032401434
7/20 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/18/20 $308.59
AMBITTEXAS, LL.C 877-282-6248 TX
720 BRANCH DEPOSIT $638.00
7720 1611 CHECK CLEARED $1,500.00
7/20 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXN577407/17/20 $10.65
WESTGATE MEAT MARKET 2 MERCEDES TX
120 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XXXXXX577407/19/20 $33.22
OnStar 838-4ONSTAR MI
7/20 CHECKCARD PURCHASE - CIRCLE K #274153 510.01 $522.74
VISA 6443360207/20/220 CARD XXXXXX5774 POS
-ATCIRCLE K #2741536 WESLACO TX
721 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $60.00
REF- 3130032297030
7/21 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO St
REF- 3130032401434 _
7i21 DEBIT FOR JOURNEY BUSINESS 4439355013 CO $25.00
L REF- LU0000001936885
7i21 DEBIT FOR OPORTUN/PROGRESS ACH CO REF- $250.00
) 4054503 i
7i21 ATM DEPOSIT £120.00
728 1609 $200.00

CHECK CLEARED




» &

.

Pigina 6de 9

Cuenta Principal: 6729805037 BBVA
A partir del | de juliodel 2020 basta el 31 de juliodel 2020 il
Chegue/ Depdsitos/ Retiros/ Saldo al Final
Fecha * N2 de Serie  Descripcitn Créditos Débitos del Dia
K21 BRANCH DEPOSIT $114.00
12 CHECK CLEARED $100.00
7121 CHECKCARD PURCHASE - SE40714 VISA $30.06 $326.79
$709570207/21720 CARD XXXXXX5774 POS -AT
SEA0714 WESLACO TX
7122 CREDIT FOR. EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $15.00
REF- 3130032297030
22 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $37.04
REF- 3130032401434
7722 1610 CHECK CLEARED $150.00 $228.83
7123 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $7.00
REF- 3130032297030
1723 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO £75.07 $310.90
REF- 3130032401434
724 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO §$7.01 $31791
REF- 3130032401434
127 CHECKCARD PUURCHASE - H-E-B #038 VISA $43.02
8761870207/26/20 CARD XXXXXX5774 POS -AT 901
W EXPRESSWAY 83SAN JUAN TX
7 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $52.0¢
REF- 3130032297030
m27 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032401434 MERCH SETL CO $263.25
REE- 3130032401434
7427 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XOXOXXXX577407/24/20 EL $3.84
GRANO DE ORO LL.C EDINBURG TX
1 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD XDXOOOUXS577407/25/20 $40.01
MURPHY7143JATWALMART MISSION TX
121 BRANCH DEPOSIT $216.00
1127 CHECK CLEARED $350.00
n1 1604 CHECK CLEARED $200.00
yl7y CHECK CLEARED $216.00
7127 BRANCH DEPOSIT $70.00
727 DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD X000OO(X577407/25/20 $15.23 $51.06
100 ANTOJITOS MEXICANOS 956-5817879 TX
7128 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $70.00
REF- 3130032297030
7128 INSUFFICIENT FUNDS-PAID ITEM $216.00 CHE CK $38.00
CLEARED
128 ATM DEPOSIT $300.00
728 CHECKCARD PURCHASE - CIRCLE K #274153 $20.05 $363.01
VISA 6443360207/2820 CARD X20OO(X5774 POS
-ATCIRCLE K #2741536 WESLACO TX
729 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $45.00
REF- 3130032297030
%29 ATM DEPOSIT $400.00 $808.01
7130 CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $39.00
REF- 3130032297030
7130 CHECK CLEARED $700.00
7130 CHECKCARD PURCHASE - LOVES TRAVEL STO $39.13 $107.88

VISA 4741550107/30/20 CARD YO00O((5774 POS
-AT LOVES TRAVEL STOPS DONNA TX

" CREDIT FOR EPX ST 032297030 MERCH SETL CO $110.00
REF- 3130032297030




L
’

Pigins 7 de 9
Cuenta Principal: 6729809037

A partir det 1 de juliodel 2020 hasta el 31 de julindel 2020

BBVA

i

Cheque/ Depdsitos/ Retiros/ Seldo el Final
Fecha * N de Serie  Descripeifn Créditos Débitos del Dla
™ DEBIT FOR CHECKCARD 0000(X577407/30/20 $2.99 §214.89
APPLE.COM/BILL 866-712-7753 CA
Saldo Final al 7/31 $214.89
Totales $7434.88 §7,370.5¢

*LaFecha proporcionada es el dis hibil en ¢l que 3¢ procesa la unseceidn.

Ten on cuenta que algunss tarifas ycargos registrados cn tu cuents pueden estar relecionados con servicios yfo activided del periodo enterior del

cstado de cucota.

Resumen de Cheques

Los cheques enumerados también se muestran en el Historial de Transacciones anterior

Fecha N.° de Cheque Monto
76 $67.00
m21 $100.00
727 $350.00
ry $216.00

*Indica ruptura en la secuencia de cheques.

Fecha

30
4y
W6

M4

N.? de Cheque

1604 *
1606 *
1607

Monio  Fecha N.” de Cheque Monto
$700.00 7721 1609 * $200.00
$20000 7722 1610 $150.00
$37034 720 1611 $1,500.00
$850.00



6. Discussion and Action: Mercedes Small Business
Recovery Grant — Rogelio Barrientes, $3,000



Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 9/18/20

Re: Mercedes Small Business Grant Program

s mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Recommendation:

Carlos Lunar — Approve 3K

Linda Cermeno — Approve 3K

Rogelio Barrientes — Approve 3K

Myra Elizondo — Approve 3K

Muhammad Owais — Approve 5K

Teri Gonzalez — Deny (ineligible, not within City limits or ETJ)
Juan Pedraza - Deny (ineligible, not within City limits or ETJ)
Myra Morales — Deny - (ineligible, recently opened)



Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance GrantProgram
APPLICATION

Please complete the application and answer every question shown below. The Mercedes DCM
requests that each business enter a response in EACH of the required fields below.

CONTACT INFORMATION

First/Last Name of person completlngthlsappllcatlon EO&@'IO %ﬂ“lﬁn"ﬁj
Name of Business: __1¢x(S Mt H’lllhﬁs LLC
Business Type: AT Li Suh Lentradtpr tor 53€CI1’UJ\’1 AEP, _nd MVE(

Address of Business: D7) SDU\.I"I Texus Avehue N@f(ﬁd@,ﬁ 199510 _
Email Address: EP)ARR)\ENT[:S C.T™U, Ll-(, Phone Number. {q\cJ(Q) C]U3“ Ur’)_CH ~ UH 184
fom) 214 -5737 - el

BUSINESS OWNERSHIP

Tax ID #: UN 8‘-} 5 '7.(&(_,‘7:]5'1

Entity Name:_T2x(1S_Mettn (Lhithes AL ,
Name of business owner (if different from above): Rl&(ﬁ@ll ) P‘L\l'rlmi €S
Number of years in business: Year

BUSINESSES THAT ARE INELIGIBLE TO APPLY

» Businesses that are restricted to patrons above the age of 18 (e.g. bars, smoke shops, and sexually
ariented businesses and other similar businesses);

¢ Finance Institutions;

» Businesses owned by the members of the Board of Directors of the Mercedes EDC; or

* Businesses owned by employees or Mercedes elected officials of the City ofMercedes.

PERSONNEL
How many total employees were employed at your business on February 1, 2020?

Full-time Employees #: 5 ; (Part-time # employees: O )
Does your business have furloughed employees who are receiving unemployment benefits?

Yes No V'

RECEIVED
AUG 0 7 2020




Is your business operated as a sole proprietorship?

Yes ‘/ No

USE OF FUNDS
How will your business use the loan funds? Please check all that apply.
Rent/mortgage payment. List specific amount. S

Purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery, website upgrades

‘/ Employee support (salaries, insurance, paid leave) S HH,?.OE )3‘

for online sales, etc.) S
Utilities (i.e. electricity, water, phone, internet, etc.) S

Expenses associated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate suppliers. §

Purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning. S

Total Amount $__

Total Grant amount requested from Mercedes DCM: $ a)m)@
{amount shown above may not exceed:
$3,000 for business with 1-3 employees,
$5,000 for business with 4-9 employees)

You must attach cancelled checks, payroll reports and/or bank statements to substantiate the amount shown
above.

Business owners may request less and/or only what is needed if receipts cannot be produced to show proof of
payment on the list above, under USE OF FUNDS. The Development Corporation of Mercedes is the sole and final
authority in determining eligibility and amount of funding. Funds not used as indicated, or documented, shall be
due back immediately.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (Currently pending or received)

Name of your primary financial institution: T@XOS N(\)ﬂ DYU E)CW\K
Name of your Bank Officer: Easnﬂ MGG Z

Have you met with your financial institution (bank) about financial assistance? Yes_ No

D o0, Proteck Lrders Siowed duw, Trebore, Tdid nod want my
(‘bmp(mljl 1o detin B hoiaad defieit with hank.




Have you applied for any of the following Federal programs that are currently available?
0 Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Requested amount:
0__ Economic injury Disaster Loan {EIDL) Requested amount:

*Provide proof of application provided via attachment.

If not, why not?

ACKNOWLEDEMENTS/SIGNATURES

Please check each statement acknowledging that you have read and affirm the information you have submitted
within this application is true and accurate to the best of your knowledge, USE YOUR INITIALS IN THE BLANK.

\/ My business has 1-9 full time (or full time equivalent) employees.

v I affirm that my business has experienced or is projected to experience a decline in employment between
February 1, 2020 and May 15, 2020. (including scle proprietors.)

\/ The Tax ID and Entity Name of my business shown above, are true andaccurate.

v

My business is located in the incorporated city limits of Mercedes, in a commercial setting
with a Certificate of Occupancy issued by the City of Mercedes.

v By signing this document, | am attesting that | am the majority owner of the business applying for this
loan.

'/ | will provide proof of efforts to obtain current Federal stimulus grants/loans: EIDL, PPP, etc.
v/ _ 1 affirm this business s in good standing with the City of Mercedes with respect to taxes, fees, utility

payments, or other financial obligations.

Business Legal Name T(’,XGS Mdm uh hhfé U.(,
Written: ngﬂ\Q i ﬂl!lﬂ ﬂ&S DNW,Y

Legal Representative Title
Signed: ﬁﬂ-@&/ '&"‘)“\’E_ O\anr
Legal Representative Title

. ¢
Signed as Individual: Kﬂg.g&«ﬂ M Date E)I LBIQD@




DOCUMENTS TO BE ATTACHED

Summary of documents that must be provided at time of application. Please attach in order and/or clearly label
the document:

W-9 Form.

L

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent lease/mortgage payment.

Receipt or cancelled check of most recent utility payment (water, electric, phone, gas, etc.).
Receipt or cancelled check for salary payments made to furloughed employees, if applicable.
Receipts for expenses assoclated with increased material costs from suppliers or alternate
suppliers.

Receipts for the purchase of COVID-19 supplies for business protection/cleaning.

Receipts for purchases supplies to offer alternative business access (i.e. curbside pickup, delivery,
website upgrades for online sales, etc.)

8. Proof of application for COVID-19 Federal grant/loan programs.

AW

N

We are requesting supporting documentation at this time and reserve the right to request and receive
any such back-up documentation within 24 hours’ notice by the DCM. Please make sure you maintain
your business records and receipts to support your answers to the application.

Directions for Submitting the Mercedes Small Business Recovery Assistance Grant
Application

1. Save the completed application as [BUSINESS NAME] Mercedes DCM Grant Application
2. Submit the completed application and ALL documents to:

Email: smallbuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com OR
Deliver to: DCM Office (NE Ohio/4™ Street) and drop in the mail box in the foyer of the building
between the hours of 8:00 am to 5:00 pm during the week of August 4™ onward (until funds are

exhausted),

print the application

hand write answers and responses into the application

scan the application and all related documents and email the completed the file to:
smalibuscares2020@cityofmercedes.com.



12/4/2019 W9 Form - 2014

Form W"g Request for Taxpayer S‘VB FO“;' g?o*:::t
ety ldentification Number and Certification m‘"‘“ffm RS,
intzinat Fawrue Rardca

As shown on your income tax return:

First Namae: Last Name:

Business Nama (if different):
Rogain Barrientes

S i o s
H

{Tetas Metre Uidities LLG

Exemptions (see

Chack appropriate box: _ instructions):

i Individuat / Sole proprietor ii: C Corporation i S Corporation i3} Partnership i3 Trust/estate
Exempt payee code (if

i Limited liability company. Enter tax dassification (Dadisregarded entity, Cacorporation, P=partnership) P any)
&4 Other (see Instructions): | reporting
code (if any)

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

i i
=t Requester's name and address {optionat)

State: Zip Code:

wart | Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to Soclal Security Number:

avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security numbar (SSN).

However, for a resident alien, sole proprietar, or disrqgarded entity, see the Part [ instructions on Braiad | mpemen oaewn

page 3. For other entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a

number, see How to get a TIN on page 3. Employer identification number:

#4.2877752 ;

Notae. If the account is in more than ane name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page

4 for guidelines on whose number to enter.

et il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, [ certify that:
I The number shown on this form is-my correct taxpayer identification number {or I am waiting for a number to be issued tc me); and

2 I am not subject to backup withhelding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal
Revenue Service ([RS) that T am subject to backup withhalding as a result of a failure to raport all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notifled
me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3 lam aU.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4 The FATCA code(s} entered on this form (If any) indicating that 1 am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructlons. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to repart all interast and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contrlbutions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 3.

Date : 1G9 Signed:  Rogelin Hamantes

Rogelio Barrientes signed ferm Stock -

Oate:l2 04/2019 IP Address 173.172.234.24

B

TR A M

AR



w-9
Form

(Rev. October 2018}

Depament of the Treasury
Intemal Revenua Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Rogelio Barrientes

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retum). Name is required on this line; do not teave this line blank.

2 Busineas name/disregarded entity name, if diffarent from above
Texas Metro Utilities

following seven boxes.

Individual/sole propriator or O G Corporation

single-member LLC

B Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax cassification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATGA reparting
LLG if the LLC is classified as a single-rmernber LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
ancther LLG that is not disregarded from the owner for .S, federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that]
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership D Trust/astate

Exempl payee code {if any)

code (if any)

{Apoiies lo accoonts maintsined auiside the 15}

5§ Address (number, streat, and apt, or suite ne.) See instructions.

634 Palm Helghts St

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Reguester's name and address {optional}

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Mercedes Tx 78570

7 List account number(s) here {optional)

“Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TiN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

or
| Employer identification number

8l4| -|12|8|7]|]2{7 (5|2

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certity that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withhalding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure 1o repont all intersst or dividends, or {¢) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. | am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered cn this form (it any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting I1s correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withheolding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individua! retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il later.

Si -
Here | oleamme M d B

omer £/ (2030

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenus Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments, For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your comrect taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN}, individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1098-INT {interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1098-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain cther
transactions by brokers}

¢ Form 1098-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
¢ Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T {tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 10989-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Usa Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien), to provide your cormrect TIN.

if you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subjact to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
fater.

Cat Ne. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)




i %m -s' DRIVER LICENSE

ad DL 09146053 L] CIauc L
w0 1sa 09/23/2019 w2xp 12/23/2025

; vos 12/23/1975 T

o

nN

Gt

2 834 PALM HEIGHTS ST o=
MERCEDES TX 78570-0000 g
s2 Restrictions NONE s End NONE 5itl

L) "
16 Hgt B 10" 1s8ex M 13 Eves EBOQ

R‘I‘L" m s DD 15312910191233708930



EMPLOYER NAME:

Texas Metro Utilities

Fexns Merro
EMPLOYEE PAY STuB &I r1LITIES LLC

EMPLOYEE NAME:
Ansefmo Hernandez

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

634 Palim Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:
956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

1095

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:
4-17-2020/4-23-2020 5-1-2020

4-24-2020/4-30-2020

GROSS EARNING  RATE: HOURS:  CURRENT DATE
TOTAL
REGULAR: 9.25 33.25 307.56 4-17-2020
4-23-2020
OVERTIME: 13.88
NET PAY: | 307.56
REGULAR: 9.25 40 370.00 4-24-2020
4-30-2020
OVERTIME: 13.88 11.5 159.56
NET PAY: 529.56
TOTAL: $837.13 5-1-2020

Employee Signature:

Date:




Texns Merro

Arxrzmnnor of

eMPLOYEE PAY STuB & TILITIES LLC

EMPLOYER NAME:
“Texas Metro Utilities

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:
634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYEE NAME:

Anselmo Hernandez

GOD

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

1085

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

5-1-2020/5-7-2020 5-15-2020

5-8-2020/5-14-2020

GROSS EARNING RATE: HOURS: CURRENT DATE

TOTAL

REGULAR: 9.25 38.16 352.98 5-1-2020
5-7-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 352.98

REGULAR: 9.25 40 370.00 5-8-2020
5-14-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88 11.33 157.20

NET PAY: 527.20

! TOTAL: $880.18 5-15-2020
Employee Signature; Date:




EMPLOYER NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

FTexnas Merro
EMPLOYEE PAY STuB & TILITIES LLC

320 S. TEXAS AVE, TX 78570

EMPLOYEE NAME:
Anselmo Hernandez

Arxrzmnnor of

GOD

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

5-15-2020/5-21-2020 5-15-2020

5-22-2020/5-28-2020

GROSS EARNING RATE: HOURS: CURRENT DATE

TOTAL

REGULAR: 9.25 40 370.00 5-15-2020
5-21-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88 12.58 174.55

NET PAY: 544.55

REGULAR: 9.25 10.5 97.13 5-22-2020
5-28-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 97.13

TOTAL: $641.67 5-29-2020

Employee Signature: Date:




Fexas Merro _
eMpLOYEE PAY sTuR @ITILITIES LIC GOD

'EMPLOYER NAME: ' EMPLOYEE NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities Anselmo Hernandez

EMPLYER ADDRESS:

634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

1076

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

5-29-2020/6-4-2020 6-12-2020

6-5-2020/6-11-2020

GROSS EARNING RATE: HOURS: CURRENT DATE
TOTAL

REGULAR: 9.25 31.5 291.38 5-29-2020

6-4-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 291.38

REGULAR: 9.25 12.5 115.63 6-5-2020

6-11-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88 j

NET PAY: 115.63

TOTAL: $407.00 6-12-2020

Employee Signature: Date:




TeExas Merro

EMPLOYEE PAYSTuB &I TILITIES LLC

EMPLOYER NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:
634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

Anselmo Hernandez

GOD

Employee Signature:

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

6-12-2020/6-18-2020 6-26-2020

6-19-2020/6-25-2020

GROSS EARNING RATE: HOURS: CURRENT DATE

TOTAL

REGULAR: 9.25 21 194.25 6-12-2020
6-18-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 194.25

REGULAR: 9.25 17 157.25 6-19-2020
6-25-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 157.25

TOTAL: $ 351.50 6-26-2020

Date:




Texas Merro

EMPLOYEE PAY sTuB & TILITIES LLC

EMPLOYER NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYEE NAME:
Anselmo Hernandez

GOD

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

7-10-2020/7-16-2020 7-24-2020

7-17-2020/7-23-2020

GROSS EARNING RATE: HOURS: CURRENT DATE

TOTAL

REGULAR: 9.25 0 0 7-10-2020
7-16-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 0

REGULAR: 9.25 0 0 7-17-2020
7-23-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY:

TOIAL: $0 7-24-2020

Employee Signature: Date:




FeExns Merro _
EMPLOYEE PAY STuB & TILITIES LLC GOD

EMPLOYER NAME: EMPLOYEE NAME:

Texas Metro Utilities Anselmo Hernandez

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

956-903-4291 100027

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

7-24-2020/7-30-2020 8-7-2020

7-31-2020/8-6-2020

GROSS EARNING RATE: HOURS: CURRENT DATE

TOTAL

REGULAR: 9.25 0 0 7-24-2020
7-30-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY: 0

REGULAR: 9.25 0 0 7-31-2020
8-6-2020

OVERTIME: 13.88

NET PAY:

TOTAL: $0  8-7-2020

Employee Signature: Date:




Aryrmmoxr of

Fexas Merro _
EMPLOYEE PAY STUB llrlunss LLC GOD

'EMPLOYER NAME: ! ' EMPLOYEE NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities Anthony Barrientes
EMPLOYER ADDRESS:
634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:
(956)903-4291 100029
CHECK #:
1094
PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:
4-17-2020/4-23-2020 5-1-2020
4-24-2020/4-30-2020
GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE
TOTAL:
REGULAR: 10.25 39.67 406.62 4-17-2020
4-23-2020
OVERTIME
NET TOTAL: 406.62
REGULAR: 10.25 34.3 351.58 4-24-2020
4-30-2020
OVERTIME: 15.38
NET TOTAL: 351.58
5-1-2020
TOTAL PAY: $758. 19

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:




Arxrzmonx of

TeExas Merro _
eMPLOYEE PAYSTuB & TILITIES LLC GOD

EMPLOYER NAME: e EMPLOYEE NAME:

Texas Metro Utilities : Anthony Barrientes
EMPLOYER ADDRESS:
634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:
(956)903-4291 100029
CHECK #:
1083
PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:
5-1-2020/5-7-2020 5-15-2020
5-8-2020/5-14-2020
GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE
TOTAL:
REGULAR: 10.25 36 369.00 5-1-2020
5-7-2020
OVERTIME
NET TOTAL: 369.00
REGULAR: 10.25 40 410.00 5-8-2020
5-14-2020
OVERTIME: 15.38 20 307.50
NET TOTAL: 717.50
5-15-2020
TOTAL PAY: $1086.50

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:




Arxmaonxr of

FeExas Merro
EMPLOYEE PAY STUB llrulru-'s LLC

EMPLOYER NAME: iy EMPLOYEE NAME:

I_Texas Metro Utilities : Anthony Barrientes

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

320 S. TEXAS AVE, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

(956)903-4291 100029

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

5-15-2020/5-21-2020 5-29-2020

5-22-2020/5-28-2020

GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE

TOTAL:

REGULAR: 10.25 33.83 346.76 5-15-2020
5-21-2020

OVERTIME

NET TOTAL: 346.76

REGULAR: 10.25 36.25 371.56 5-22-2020
5-28-2020

OVERTIME: 15.38

NETTOTAL: 371.56

5-29-2020
TOTAL PAY: $718.32

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:




Texns Merro
EMPLOYEE PAY STUB llrluru-'s LLC

Arxrzxmnonx of

EMPLOYER NAME: EMPLOYEE NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities Anthony Barrientes
EMPLOYER ADDRESS:
634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570
EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:
(956)903-4291 100029
CHECK #:
1074
PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:
5-29-2020/6-4-2020 6-12-2020
6-5-2020/6-11-2020
GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE
TOTAL:
REGULAR: 10.25 40 410.00 5-29-2020
6-4-2020
OVERTIME 15.38 69.5 1068.56
NET TOTAL: 1478.56
REGULAR: 10.25 6 61.50 6-5-2020
6-11-2020
OVERTIME: 15.38
NET TOTAL: : 61.50
6-12-2020
TOTAL PAY: $1540.06
EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:




Texns Merro
EMPLOYEE PAY STuB & TILITIES LLC
EMPLOYER NAME: S e  EMPLOYEE NAME:
Texas Metro Utilities Anthony Barrientes

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

(956)903-4291 100029

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

6-26-2020/7-2-2020 7-10-2020

7-3-2020/7-9-2020

GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE

TOTAL:

REGULAR: 10.25 20 205.00 6-26-2020
7-2-2020

OVERTIME 15.38

NET TOTAL: 205.00

REGULAR: 10.25 18 184.50 7-3-2020
7-9-2020

OVERTIME: 15.38

NET TOTAL: 184.50

7-10-2020
TOTAL PAY: 5389.50

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:




FTeExns Merro
EMPLOYEE PAY sTus & TILITIES LLC

EMPLOYER NAME:

EMPLOYEE NAME:

Texas Metro Utilities Anthony Barrientes

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

(956)903-4291 100029

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

7-10-2020/7-16-2020 7-24-2020

7-17-2020/7-23-2020

GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE

TOTAL:

REGULAR: 10.25 0 0 7-10-2020
7-16-2020

OVERTIME 15.38

NET TOTAL: 0

REGULAR: 10.25 0 0 7-17-2020
7-23-2020

OVERTIME: 15.38

NET TOTAL: 0

: 7-24-2020

TOTAL PAY: S0

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE;

DATE:




'EMPLOYER NAME:

Texas Metro Utilities

Texns Merro
EMPLOYEE PAYSTUB &8 TILITIES LLC

EMPLOYEE NAME:
Anthony Barrientes

EMPLOYER ADDRESS:

634 Palm Drive Mercedes, TX 78570

EMPLOYER TELEPHONE: EMPLOYEE NUMBER:

(956)903-4291 100029

CHECK #:

PAY PERIOD: PAY DATE:

7-24-2020/7-30-2020 8-7-2020

7-31-2020/8-6-2020

GROSS EARNING: RATE HOURS CURRENT DATE

TOTAL:

REGULAR: 10.25 0 0 7-24-2020

7-30-2020
| QVERTIME 15.38

NET TOTAL: 0

REGULAR: 10.25 0 0 7-31-2020
8-6-2020

OVERTIME: 15.38

NET TOTAL: 0
8-7-2020

TOTAL PAY: $0

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE:

DATE:




)







7:28 PM Texas Metro Utilities LLC

Profit & Loss
April through June 2020

08/24/20
Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Services income

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
Equipment Repairs
Purchases - Parts and Materials

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
Computer and Internet Expenses
Contract Labor
Electric
Fuel
Meals and Entertainment
Office Supplies
Postage & Delivery
Rent
Small Equipment
Telephone Expense
Water

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Apr - Jun 20
L]

42,680.02

42,680.02

706.07
37.89
743.96

41,936.06

521.06
26,521.21
300.32
402.38
211.02
335.48
3.49
650.00
1,214.55
448.67
134.00
30,742.18

11,193.88
11,153.88

Page 1 of 1



7:26 PM
08/24/20
Accrual Basis

Texas Metro Utilities LLC

Profit & Loss
January through June 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Services Income

Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold

Equipment Repairs
Purchases - Parts and Materials

Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense

Advertising and Promotion
Computer and Internet Expenses
Contract Labor

Electric

Fuel

Meals and Entertainment
Office Supplies

Postage & Delivery

Rent

Small Equipment
Telephone Expense

Water

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Jun 20

§3,097.28

63,097.28

2,056.34
179.48
2,235.82

50,861.46

621.00
521.06
32,545.96
548.29
701.72
263.33
1,066 38
3.49
1,300.00
1,214.55
747.80
134.00

39,667.58

11,193.88
11,193.88

Page 1 of 1



7:30 PM
08/24/20
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TNB 4081
Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Equipment
Furniture
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Equipment - Loan
Payable Loans
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabllities
Equity
Contribution
Members Draw
Membhers Equity
Opening Balance Equity
Owner’s Investment
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Texas Metro Utilities LLC

Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2020
Jun 30, 20

10,564.39
10,564.39
10,564.39

37,400.00
4,308.00
5,000.00

46,708.00
57,272.39

-156,800.00
4,550.00
-152,250.00

-152,250.00

-152,250.00

191,850.00
-489.90
-43,561.39
-139.59
50,669.39
11,193.88

209,522 39
§7,272.39

Page 1 of 1



